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Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

his wife, OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
1090 West River Road
Vermillion, OH 44089
Plaintiffs CIVIL ACTION - LAW
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VS.
VASYL YUSYPYUK

1708 4th Street, NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49504

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

202 North Kenilworth

Mount Prospect, IL. 60056

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.

2300 East Higgins Road 308

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 :
Defendants : No.:

NOTICE

You have been sued in Court. If you wish to defend against the claims set forth in the
following pages, you must take action within 20 days after this complaint and notice are served, by
entering a written appearance personally or by attorney and filing in writing with the Court your
defenses or objections to the claims set forth against you. You are warned that if you fail to do so
the case may proceed without you and a judgment may be entered against you by the Court without
further notice for any money claimed in the complaint or for any other claim or relief requested by
the plaintiff. You may lose money or property or other rights important to you.

YOU SHOULD TAKE THIS PAPER TO YOUR LAWYER AT ONCE. IF YOU DONOT HAVE
A LAWYER, GO TO OR TELEPHONE THE OFFICE SET FORTH BELOW. THIS OFFICE
CAN PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT HIRING A LAWYER. -

IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD TO HIRE A LAWYER, THIS OFFICE MAY BE ABLE TO
PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT AGENCIES THAT MAY OFFER LEGAL
SERVICES TO ELIGIBLE PERSONS AT A REDUCED FEE OR NO FEE.

MidPenn Legal Services PA Lawyer Referral Service
211 E. Locust Street Pennsylvania Bar Association
Marino Building Harrisburg, PA 17108

Clearfield, PA 16830
800-326-9177

800-692-7375



Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
1090 West River Road :
Vermillion, OH 44089 :
Plaintiffs : CIVIL ACTION - LAW
: JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Vs.
VASYL YUSYPYUK

1708 4th Street, NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49504

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

202 North Kenilworth

Mount Prospect, IL 60056

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.

2300 East Higgins Road 308

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 :
Defendants : No.:

COMPLAINT

NOW come Plaintiffs, James Brown and Betsy Brown, his wife, by and through their
undersigned counsel, Munley, Munley & Cartwright, P.C. and aver as follows:

1. Plaintiffs James Brown and Betsy Brown, his wife, are competent adult individuals
with an address at 1090 West River Road, Vermilion, Ohio.

2. Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk is, on information and belief, a competent adult individual
with an address at 1708 4th Street, NW, Grand Rapids, Michigan.

3. Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc., on information and belief, is an [llinois corporation
doing systematic and continuous business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with an address
at 202 North Kenilworth, Mount Prospect, Illinois.

4. Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc., on information and belief, is an Illinois corporation

doing systematic and continuous business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with an address

at 2300 East Higgins Road 308, Elk Grove Village, Illinois.



3. At all times pertinent hereto, Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was the agent, servant,
workman and/or employee of Defendants Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. and was
acting within the course and scope of his employment.

6. At all times pertinent hereto, Plaintiff James Brown was the operator of a 1999
International tractor trailer, Pennsylvania registration AE50096 owned by PJAX, Inc.

7. At all times pertinent hereto, Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was the operator of a 2001
Volvo tractor trailer, Illinois registration P522176 owned by Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc.

8. At all times pertinent hereto, Defendant W2 Logisitics, Inc. was the carrier for the
tractor trailer operated by Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk.

9. On or about April 4, 2006 at approximately 12:25 a.m. Plaintiff was traveling east
in the right hand lane of SR80 in Clearfield, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania.

10. At the same time and place, Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was traveling east behind
Plaintiff’s vehicle in the right hand lane of SR80 in Clearfield, Clearfield Counfy, Pennsylvania
when he operated the tractor trailer in such a careless, reckless and negligent manner that he
attempted to pass Plaintiff’s tractor trailer by moving into the left hand lane of travel when he
suddenly and without warning crossed back into the right hand lane of travel, striking the driver’s
side of Plaintiff’s truck with the side of his tractor trailer, forcing Plaintiff’s tractor trailer off the
road and into an embankment where it caught on fire, further causing Plaintiff to suffer such injuries
as are hereinafter more fully described.

11.  Asaresult of the aforesaid accident, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered, yet suffers
and will/may suffer from for an indefinite time in the future injuries including but not limited to right
hand pain; left knee pain; left shoulder pain; right hand contusion; left clavicle contusion; traumatic
chondromalacia, left knee; right hand interosseous muscle strain; left knee contusion; second degree
burns to left hip and thumb; anxiety and shock to his nerves and nervous system, all of which caused
him, continue to cause him and will/may cause him for an indefinite time in the future great pain,

agony and suffering, both physical and mental.



12. Asaresult of the aforesaid accident and injuries sustained, Plaintiff James Brown has
been forced to undergo medical treatment and will/may be forced to undergo medical treatment at
an undetermined time in the future.

13.  Asaresultof the‘aforesaid accidenf and injuries sustained, Plaintiffs have expended,
yet expends and will/may expend for an indefinite time in the future various and substantial sums
of money for the medicine and medical attention in and about endeavoring to treat and cure Plaintiff
James Brown of his injuries all to their great financial loss and damage.

14.  Asaresultofthe aforesaid accident and injuries sustained, Plaintiff James Brown has
been, yet is and ;2vill/may for an indefinite time in the future, be unable to go about his usual and
daily occupations and routines.

15.  Asaresultof the aforesaid accident and injuries sustained, Plaintiff James Brown has

been, yet is and will/may for an indefinite time in the future be forced to forego the pleasures of life.

16. Asaresult of the accident and injuries sustained, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered,
yet suffers and will/may continue to suffer wage diminution or lessening of his earning power and
earning capacity, and will/may continue to suffer same forever in the future.

COUNT ONE
James Brown v. Vasyl Yusypyuk
Negligence

17.  Paragraphs 1-16 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

18.  The aforesaid accident was due solely to the negligent conduct, careless conduct and
gross, wanton and reckless conduct of Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk and in no way due to any
negligent act or failure to act on the part of the Plaintiff, |

19.  Thenegligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and reckless of Defendant

Vasyl Yusypyuk consisted of the following:



20.

n.

failure to properly observe the roadway;

failure to properly brake his vehicle;

failure to maneuver his vehicle so as to avoid a collision;
failure to maintain adequate control over his vehicle;

failure to take proper evasive action so as to avoid an accident;

moving from the left lane into the right lane without ensuring that he could

do so safely in violation of 75 Pa.C.S.A. §3309;

operating his vehicle with careless disregard for the safety of others in
violation of 75 Pa.C.S.A. §3714;

failure to obey the rules of the road, the statutes of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and the ordinances of the Township of C, in and about
operating his vehicle on the highways and roadways of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania;

failure to operate, maintain, inspect and repair his vehicle in accord with the
applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations and Pennsylvania
statutes and regulations;

operating his vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Regulations;

operating his vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act;

operating his vehicle when he was so fatigued as to make it unsafe for him
to operate the tractor trailer in violation of 49 CFR 392.3;

operating his vehicle in excess of the applicable hours of service in violation
of 49 CFR 395.3;

failure to record his duty status in violation of 49 CFR 395.8."

Asaresult of the above-stated acts and omissions, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered



such harm as has been previously stated herein.
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff James Brown demands judgment jointly and severally against
Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.
COUNT TWO
James Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
Negligence

21.  Paragraphs 1-20 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

22.  The aforesaid accident was due solely to the negligent conduct, careless conduct and
gross, wanton and reckless conduct of Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc., by and through its agents,
servants, workmen and employees, including but not limited to Vasyl Yusypyuk, and in no way due
to any negligent act or failure to act on the part of the Plaintiffs.

23.  The negligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and reckless conduct of
Defendant, Nadiya Express, Inc., also consisted of the following:

a. Negligently entrusting Vasyl Yusypyuk with the vehicle of which Nadiya
Express, Inc. was the owner when it knew or should have known that Vasyl
Yusypyuk lacked sufficient skill, judgment and prudence in the operation of
a tractor trailer;

b. Failing to adequately instruct Vasyl Yusypyuk in the safe operation of the
tractor trailer prior to eﬁtmsting him with the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the owner;

c. Failing to prevent Vasyl Yusypyuk from operating the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the owner until he had sufficient ability
to operate the motor vehicle safely;

d. Failing fo adequately ascertain that Vasyl Yusypyuk lacked the ability

necessary to safely operate the tractor trailer of which Defendant Nadiya



24.

Express, Inc. was the owner under the circumstances;

failure to provide Vasyl Yusypyuk with the equipment necessary to safely
operate a tractor trailer;

failure to operate, maintain, inspect and repair its vehicle in accord with the
applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, particularly 49 CFR
396.3, and Pennsylvania statutes and regulations;

operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Regulations;

operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act;

failure to conduct a background check of the driving record of Vasyl
Yusypyuk as required by 49 CFR 391 et seq.;

failure to properly supervise Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in the operation of
its tractor-trailer to ensure compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations;

permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to operate its tractor trailer when
it knew or should have known that he was too fatigued to do so safely in
violation of 49 CFR 392.3;

permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to operate its vehicle when it knew
or should have known that he was operating the vehicle in excess of the
applicable hours of service in violation of 49 CFR 395.3;

permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to continue to operate its vehicle
when it knew or should have known that he was not recording his duty status

accurately in violation of 49 CFR 395.8.

As aresult of the above-stated acts and omissions, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered

such harm as has been previously stated herein.



WHEREFORE, Plaintiff James Brown demands judgment jointly and severally againét
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.
COUNT THREE
James Brown v. W2 Logistic, Inc.
Negligence

25.  Paragraphs 1-24 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

26.  The aforesaid accident was due solely to the negligent conduct, careless conduct and
gross, wanton and reckless conduct of Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc., by and through its agents,
servants, workmen and employees, including but not limited to Vasyl Yusypyuk, and in no way due
to any negligent act or failure to act on the part of the Plaintiffs.

27.  The negligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and reckless conduct of
Defendant, W2 Logistic, Inc. also consisted of the following:

a. Negligently entrusting Vasyl Yusypyuk with the vehicle of which Nadiya
Express, Inc. was the owner when it knew or should have known that Vasyl
Yusypyuk lacked sﬁfﬁcient skill, judgment and prudence in the operation of
a tractor trailer;

b. Failing to adequately instruct Vasyl Yusypyuk in the safe operation of the
fractor trailer prior to entrusting him with the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the owner;

c. Failingto prevent Vasyl Yusypyuk from operating the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the owner until he had sufficient ability
to operate the motor vehicle safely;

d. Failing to adequately ascertain that Vasyl Yusypyuk lacked the ability
necessary to safely operate the tractor trailer of which Defendant Nadiya

Express, Inc. was the owner under the circumstances;



€. failure to provide Vasyl Yusypyuk with the equipment .necessary to safely
operate a tractor trailer;

f. failure to operate, maintain, inspect and repair its vehicle in accord with the
applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, particularly 49 CFR
396.3, and Pennsylvania statutes and regulations;

g. operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal

Motor Carrier Safety Regulations;

h. operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act;
i failure to conduct a background check of the driving record of Vasyl

Yusypyuk as required by 49 CFR 391 et seq.;

j. failure to properly supervise Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in the operation of
its tractor-trailer to ensure compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations;

k. permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to operate its tractor trailer when
it knew or should have known that he was too fatigued to do so safely in
violation of 49 CFR 392.3;

1 permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to operate its vehicle when it knew
or should have known that he was operating the vehicle in excess of the
applicable hours of service in violation of 49 CFR 395.3;

m. permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to continue to operate its vehicle
when it knew or should have known that he was not recording his duty status
accurately in violation of 49 CFR 395.8.

28. Asaresult of the above-stated acts and omissions, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered
such harm as has been previously stated herein.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff James Brown demands judgment jointly and severally against



Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.
COUNT FOUR .
James Brown vs. Vasyl Yusypyuk
Punitive Damages

29.  Paragraphs 1 - 28 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

30.  The-aforementioned conduct of Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was outrageous and/or
done willfully, wantonly and/or with reckless indifference to the rights of the public including
Plaintiff James Brown. Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk knew or should have known that operating his
vehicle in the early morning hours when he was too fatigued to do so safely and when he was in
violation of the applicable hours of service regulations would result in serious injury to others
driving on the roadway. Nevertheless, Defendant operated the tractor trailer when he was too
fatigued to do so safely; violated the limitations on the hours of service regulations designed to
prevent fatigued drivers from operating a tractor trailer; attempted to pass Plaintiff’s vehicle when
he could not do so safely; failed to maintain control of his vehicle and failed to accurately maintain
his drivers’ logs to reflect his hours of service. All of these acts did constitute a reckless indifference
to the risk of injury to Plaintiff James Brown. As aresult, Plaintiffs are seeking an award of punitive
damages against Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk.

WHEREFORE, 'Plaintiff James Brown demands judgment against Defendant Vasyl
Yusypyuk jointly and severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.

COUNT FIVE
James Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
Punitive Damages

31.  Paragraphs 1 - 30 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here

at length.

32.  The aforementioned conduct of Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. by and through its



agents, servants, workmen and/or employees including but not limited to Vasyl Yusypyuk was
outrageous and/or done willfully, wantonly and/or with reckless indifference to the rights of the
public including Plaintiff James Brown. Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. knew or should have
known that permitting Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when he was not
qualified to do so, when he could not do so safely, when he would be operating the tractor trailer in
the early morning hours when he was too fatigued to do so and when he was in violation of the
applicable hours of service regulations would result in serious injury to others driving on the
roadway. Nevertheless, Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. failed to conduct a background check of
Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when
itknew or should have known that he could not do so safely; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk
to operate its tractor trailer when it knew or should have known that he was in such a state of fatigue
that he presented a danger to others on the roadway; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate
its tractor trailer when it knew or should have known that he was in violation of the applicable hours
of service regulations and permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when
it knew or should have known that he did not properly maintain his drivers’ logs. All of these acts
did constitute a reckless indifference to the risk of injury to Plaintiff James Brown. As a result,
Plaintiffs are seeking an award of punitive damages against Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs demand judgment against Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. Jointly
and severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.

COUNT SIX
James Brown v. W2 Logistic, Inc.
Punitive Damages

33.  Paragraphs 1 - 33 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

34.  The aforementioned conduct of Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. by and through its

agents, servants, workmen and/or employees including but not limited to Vasyl Yusypyuk was



outrageous and/or done willfully, wantonly and/or with reckless indifference to the rights of the
public including Plaintiff James Brown. Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. knew or should have known
that permitting Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when he was not qualified
to do so, when he could not do so safely, when he would be operating the tractor trailer in the early
morning hours when he was too fatigued to do so and when he was in violation of the applicable
hours of service regulations would result in serious injury to others driving on the roadway.
Nevertheless, Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. failed to conduct a background check of Defendant Vasyl
Yusypyuk; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when it knew or should
have known that he could not do so safely; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its
tractor trailer when it knew or should have known that he was in such a state of fatigue that he
presented a danger to others on the roadway; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its
tractor trailer when it knew or should have known that he was in violation of the applicable hours
of service regulations and permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when
it knew or should have known that he did not properly maintain his drivers’ logs. All of these acts
did constitute a reckless indifference to the risk of injury to Plaintiff James Brown. As a result,
Plaintiffs are seeking an award of punitive damages against Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs demand judgment against Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. jointly and
severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.

COUNT SEVEN
Betsy Brown v. Vasyl Yusypyuk
Loss of Consortium

35.  Paragraphs 1-34 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length., ,

36.  Atalltimes here pertinent Betsy Brown was and is the wife of Plaintiff James Brown.

37.  Solely because of the negligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and/or

reckless conduct of Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in causing the injuries to James Brown, Betsy Brown



as wife of James Brown, has been, yet is and will forever in the future be obliged to expend various
sums of money for medicine and medical attention in and about endeavoring to treat and cure her
husband of his injuries.

38. By reason of the aforesaid \accident Plaintiff Betsy Brown has been, yet is and
probably will be in the future deprived of the assistance and society of her husband, all of which has
been and will be to her great financial loss and detriment.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Betsy Brown demands judgment against Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk
Jointly and severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.

COUNT EIGHT
Betsy Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
Loss of Consortium

39.  Paragraphs 1-38 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

40.  Atall timeshere pertinent Betsy Brown was and is the wife of Plaintiff James Brown.

41.  Solely because of the negligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and/or
reckless conduct of Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc., by and through its agents, servants, workmen
and/of employees, including but not limited to Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in causing the injuries
to James Brown, Betsy Brown as wife of James Brown, has been, yet is aﬁd will forever in the future
be obliged to expend various sums of money for medicine and medical attention in and about
endeavoring to treat and cure her husband of his injuries.

42. By reason of the aforesaid accident Plaintiff Betsy Brown has been, yet is and
probably will be in the future deprived of the assistance and society of her husband, all of which has
been and will be to her great financial loss and detriment.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Betsy Brown demands judgment against Defendant Nadiya Express,

Inc. jointly and severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.



COUNT NINE
Betsy Brown v. W2 Logistic, Inc.
Loss of Consortium

43.  Paragraphs 1-38 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

44,  Atall times here pertinent Betsy Brown was and is the wife of Plaintiff James Brown.

45. Solely because of the negligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and/or
reckless conduct of Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc., by and through its agents, servants, workmen
and/or employees, including but not limited to Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in causing the injuries
to James Brown, Betsy Brown as wife of James Brown, has been, yet is and will forever in the future
be obliged to expend various sums of money for medicine and medical attention in and about
endeavoring to treat and cure her husband of his injuries.

46. By reason of the aforesaid accident Plaintiff Betsy Brown has been, yet is and
probably will be in the future deprived of the assistance and society of her husband, all of which has
been and will be to her great financial loss and detriment.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Betsy Brown demands judgment against Defendant W2 Logistic,
Inc. jointly and severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.

MUNLEY, MUNLEY & CARTWRIGHT, P.C.

QAE iEL WEBS iER MUNLEY, ESQUIRE
BQQ/W\M v &QWL

JAAMES A. KILPATRICK, E§QUIRE
Attorney for Plaintiff

The Forum Plaza

227 Penn Avenue

Scranton, PA 18503

(570) 346-7401

Supreme Court Id. Nos.: 77441 & 84876



VERIFICATION

We hereby depose and state that we are the Plaintiffs in the above-captioned action, and that
the factual statements in the foregoing Complaint are true and correct to the best of our knowledge,
information and belief. We understand that this statement is made subject to the penalties of 18

Pa.C.S. Sec. 4904, relating to unsworn falsification to authorities.

Ve € B

JAMES R. BROWN

/6"[%/) /%9/5—%/\/(_/

BETSY BROWN




Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN
his wife,

b

Plaintiffs
VS.

VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.
Defendants

FILED

AR 27 20 =
w:man£ AL. ;h:v? /oo
°"°faf}'/Clerk of Courts

V lene
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY : 0

CIVIL ACTION - LAW
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

No.: 2008-396-CD

RETURN OF SERVICE

I, Christine A. Crecco, being duly sworn according to law, depose and say that on March
12, 2008 and March 13, 2008, I caused to be served by U.S. Certified Mail, Restricted Delivery,
Return/Receipt/Requested, a true and correct of the Complaint upon the Defendants, Vasyl
Yusypyuk, Nadiya Express, Inc. and W2 Logistics, Inc. and that the Return/Receipt green cards
were returned on March 21, 2008 & March 24, 2008, as indicated by a copy of the card attached

below.

Sworn to and subscribed

before me this 2«% day
ot Mk ,2008
i Boslee

NOTARY PUBLIC |
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Notarial Seal i
Donna Boyko, Notary Public
City of Scranton, Lackawanna County2
My Commission Expires Feb_. 18, 201
Tember, Pennsylvania Association of Notarias

Qg (. Cat e

Christine A. Crecco




Robert W, Munley® Munle The Forum Plaza
Marion Munley*t % 227 Penn Avenue
Matthew A, Cartwrightt - ' Munle Scranton, PA 18503

James Christapher Munley* 1-800-346-7401
Daniel Webster Munley* ‘ t‘ N 7 h 570-346-7401
Robert W. Munley, 11 A a'r L rlg t P C Fax: §70-346-3452
Julia K. Munley trorneys at Law

Caroline Munley

*Certified Civil Trial Specialise

By National Board of Trial Advocacy

ber of New York Bar (
FMembe of. cw York B March ]2, 2008

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 7007 2680 0000 6027 1521
& FIRST CLASS MAIL

Vasyl Yusypyuk

1708 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MI 49504

RE: James & Betsy Brown vs. Vasyl Yusypyuk, ;:t al.
Dear Mr. Yusypyuk:

Enclosed please find a true and correct copy of the Complaint, the original of which was filed
with the Court.

Pursuant to the PA Rules of Civil Procedure, kindly file your response witha timely manner.

~

Very truly youts,

DANIEL WEBSTER MUNLEY

DWM/ce
encl.

www,munley.com



Robere W. Munley® Munle ‘ The Forum Plaza
Marion Munley*t &' 227 Penn Avenue
Matthew A. Carswright*t Munle Scranton, PA 18503

Jamés Christopher Munley” 1-800-346-740)
Daniel Webster Munley* ‘ tVV h $70-346.7401
Robert W. Munley, 111 “ ar rlg t) P C Fax: 570-346-3452
Julia K. Munley ttorneys at Law

Carsline Munley

= Certified Civil Trial Specinlist
By National Beard of Trial Advocucy

tMember of New York Bar March 12, 2008

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 7006 2150 0001 2869 4922

& FIRST CLASS MAIL
Nadiya Express Inc.

202 N. Kenilworth Ave.

Mount Prospect, IL. 60056

RE: James & Betsy Brown vs. Vasyl Yusypyuk, et al.:
Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find a true and correct copy of the Complaint, the original of which was filed
with the Court.

Pursuant to the PA Rules of Civil Procedure, kindly file your response with a timely manner.

Very truly yours,

~DANIEL, WEBSTERMUNLEY

DWM/ce
encl,

www.munley.com



. Robert W. Munley* . Munle ‘ ‘ The Forum Plaza .
Marion Munley*t & 227 Penn Avenue
Matihew A. Cartwright*t Munle Scranton, PA 18503

James Christopher Munley* 1-800-346-7401
Daniel Webster Munley* ‘ t‘nr h 570-346-7401
Robert W. Munley, IIT A a’r Lo rlg t, P C Fax: 570-346-3452
Julia K. Munley : torneys at Law

Caroline Munley

*Certified Civil Trial Specialiss

By National Board of Trial Advocacy .

tMember of New York Bar March 13, 2008

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 7007 2680 00006027188022
& FIRST CLASS MAIL

W2 Logistics, Inc.

2300 East Higgins Road 308

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

RE:  James & Betsy Brown vs. Vasyl Yusypyuk, et al.
Dear Sir or Madam: |

Enclosed please find a true and correct copy of the Complaint, the ongmal of which was filed
with the Court.

Pursuant to the PA Rules of Civil Procedure, kiridly file your response with a timely manner.

Very truly yours, .
;"_ N\ (/
DANIEL WEBSTER MUNLEY
DWM/cc
encl.

www.munley.com
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'SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
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iten 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

# Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTIOW ON DELIVERY

T s

[ Agent
[, Addressee

B. oeived\f)y ( Prin 3d Name) G. Date of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:

anivh Vi SYPVEK 3~ £
D. 1s delivery address different from item 1?2 g Yes
No

If YES, enter delivery address below:

Nadiya Express Inc.
202 N. KCnilWOrth Ave. 3 rvice Type
Mount Prospect, IL 60056 Certified Mail [ Express Mall
[ Registered 3 Return Recelpt for Merchandise
D insured Mal 03 C.OD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2, Aticle Numb-— _ " * .
(Transfer fr 700k 2150 D001 28k9 ygge .
Domestic Return Receipt - /, 102505-02-M-15 )

PS Form 3811, February 2004




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY -

A. Signature
O Agent

X m \L,\Ao [ Addressee

B. Recelved by ( Printed Namg) C. Date of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:

W2 Logistics, Inc-
2300 East Higgins
Elk Grove village, 1

Road 308
1L 60007

D. Is delivery address different from tem1? O Yes
f YES, enter delivery address betow: [ No

3. Seryice Type
.Cortified Mail  [J Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail 0 C.OD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 3 Yes

2. Aticin Meminne «

T -007 2LA0 0000 LO27 1880

PS Form 3811, February 2004

SENDER COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also co
item 4 if Restncted Dehvery is deswer:;plete

W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits. '

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540

[J Agent
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FINE, WYATT & CAREY, P.C

BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney 1D No. 08287

BY: JEFFREY E HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Attomney 1D No. 7884C

425 Spruce St.

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 185071

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,
Plaintiffs,

VS,

VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC.  and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,

Defendants.

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

NO. 2008-396-CD

PRAECIPE

TO THE PROTHONOTARY:

Kindly enter our appearance on behalf of ALL Defendants in the above-capzioned

action.

F|LED/\/
AR 695008 -

liam k Shaw

FINE, WYATT & CAREY, P.C.

& o o 7Y

RIZHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE




BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 76840

425 Spruce St.

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,

Plaintiffs,
VvS.
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA

EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,

Defendants.

TO: JAMES BROWN AND BETSY BROWN, HIS WIFE :
c/o Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire |

The Forum Plaza
227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

NOTICE TO PLEAD

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS 1 5 E MO
17 )WO CC_}

)/ 1207, !

Sk I

\

Mtam AL Shaw *

T ovsteonouy/Clerk of Courh:'

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY : |

CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

NO. 2008-396-CD |

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO

3
THE ENCLOSED PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS WITHIN TWENTY (20) DAYS ;
\
\

FROM SERVICE HEREOF OR A JUDGMENT MAY BE ENTERED AGAINST

YOU.

Respecttully submitted,

FINE YA’I_T.Q CAREY, P.C.

\s—/

“RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE

JEFEREY E. HAVWESQUIRB



FINE, WYATT & CAREY, P.C.
BY: RICHARD G, FINE, ESQUIRE

Attorney ID No. 08281 ATTORNEY 5 FOR DEFENDANTS
BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE

Attorney 1D No. 78840
425 Spruce St

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 185071
(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
VS.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,

Defendants. : NO. 2008-396-CD

DEFENDANTS’ PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS
TO PLAINTIFFS’ COMPLAINT

AND NOW COME, the above-named Defendants by and through their counsel, Fine,
Wyatt & Carcy, P.C., and hereby preliminarily object to Plaintiffs' Complaint as follows:

1. The present matter arises out of a motor vehicle accident which occurred on or
about April 4, 2006 on Inte?state 80 eastbound involving a tractor trailer being driven by Plaintiff
and Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk.

2. On the above date both vehicles were traveling eastbound when a collision
allegedly occurred in the right hand lane of travel as Defendant had been passing Plaintiff’s

tractor-trailer. See Plaintiffs' Complaint attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

3. As aresult of the above accident, Plaintiff alleges various personal injuries.




A. The within Defendants preliminarily object to Plaintiffs' Complaint pursuant
to Pa. R.C.P. 1028(a)(4) in the form of a demurrer with regard to Counts
Four, Five and Six of Plaintiffs' Complaint which allege separate causes of
action for punitive damages against the within Defendants.

4, The within Defendant incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 3 above as though same
were set forth fully herein at length,

5. In Count Four of Plaintiffs' Complaint, they allege a claim for punitive damages
against Vasyl Yusypyuk while in Count Five they allege a claim for punitive damages against
Nadiya Express, Inc. and in Count Six they allege a claim for punitive damages against W2
Logistic, Inc.

6. It is clear under Pennsylvania law that a request for punitive damages does not

constitute a cause of action in and of itself. Nix v Temple University of Com. System of Higher

Education, 596 A.2d 1132 (Pa. Super. 199]).

7. A request for punitive damages is merely incidental to the cause of action.

Feingold v. Septa, 517 A.2d 1270 (Pa. 1996).

8. In their Complaint, Plaintiffs allege separate causes of action/claims for punitive
damages in Counts Four, Five and Six which are improper under Pennsylvania law.

9. As such, Counts Four, Five and Six are improper under Pennsylvania law and
should be stricken.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request tﬁat Counts Four, Five and

Six of Plaintiffs' Complaint be stricken.

B. The within Defendants preliminarily object to Plaintiffs' Complaint
pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 1028(a)(4) in the form of a demurrer with regard to
Plaintiffs’ allegations of reckless, gross and wanton conduct on the part of
the within Defendants along with Plaintiffs’ request for punitive damages

10.  The within Defendant incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 9 above as though same

were set forth fully herein at length.




11. Throughout Plaintiffs' Complaint they make allegations of gross, wanton and
reckless conduct on behalf of the within Defendants and make a request for punitive damages.
Punitive damages must be based on conduct which is malicious, wanton, reckless, willful or

oppressive. Feld v Merriam, 485 A.2d 742 (Pa. 1994). Under Pennsylvania law, punitive

damages may be awarded for conduct that is outrageous because of the defendant’s evil motive

or his reckless indifference to the rights of others. Martin v Johns-Manville Corp, 494 A.2d

1088 (Pa. 1985). Remanded 502 A.2d 1264 (Pa. Super. 1985); appeal granted by 510 A.2d
1389 (Pa. 1986) reversed by 528 A.2d 947 (Pa. 1987).

12. In determining whether an actor exhibits reckless indifference to the rights of
others so as to provide a basi‘s for the award of punitive damages, the allegations of a
complaint must establish that the actor actually knew or had reason to know facts which
created a high degree of harm to the plaintiff. Id.

13. Furthermore, the defendant must have proceeded to act in conscious disregard
of or with indifference to that risk. If the defendant does not actually realize the high degree
of risk involved, even though a reasonable person in his position would, the mental state
required for the imposition of punitive damages under Pennsylvania law is not present.

Martin, supra.

14. A person’s conduct is reckless if he or she intentionally does an act or fails to
do an act which it is their duty, knowing or having reason to know of facts which would lead a
reasonable person to realize that such conduct involves a high degree of probability that

substantial harm would result to the other. Slother v Jaffe, 51 A.2d 747 (Pa. 1947)

15, “Recklessness” implies a conscious appreciation of the probable extent of

danger or risk incident to the contemplated action whereas “negligence” implies knowledge

3-




only of a probable source of danger in the act. Reilly v City of Philadelphia, 195 A. 897 (Pa.

1938).

16.  “Wantonness” is characterized by a realization of the probability of injury to

another and a reckless disregard of the consequences thereof. Rafferty v DiJohn, 135 A.2d

375 (Pa. 1957).

17. “Wanton misconduct” exists when the danger to the plaintiff though realized, is
so recklessly disregarded that, even if there be no actual intent, there is at least a willingness

to inflict injury or a conscious indifference to perpetration of the wrong. Stewart v Pittsburgh

Rys. Co. 108 A.2d 767 (Pa. 1954).

18. Mere inattention or inadvertence is not “wantonness” which would allow

recovery by a plaintiff. Corona v. Pittsburgh Rys. Co., 209 A.2d 425 (Pa. 1965).
| 19. In their Complaint, Plaintiffs allege that the within Defendants failed to properly

operate the tractor trailer, made an improper maneuver by merging to the right and failed to
maintain said vehicle in accordance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. See
Exhibit “A”.

20.  Plaintiffs' Complaint fails to allege that the within Defendants intentionally did
an act or failed to do an act knowing or having reason to know of facts which would lead a
reasonable man to realize that such conduct would create an unreasonable risk along with a
high degree'of probability that substantial harm would result to another which is required to
substantiate the allegations of recklessness.

21.  Plaintiffs' Complaint fails to allege that there was any realization of danger by

the within Defendants or willingness to inflict injury to the Plaintiffs required to substantiate

the allegations of wanton or willful misconduct.

4-




22. A review of the allegations and factual background of Plaintiffs' Complaint does
not establish any such conduct \WhiCh. would werrant punitive damages.

23.  Plaintiffs have failed to allege fzcts that the within Defendants actually knew or
had reason to know of facts which created a high degree of probability of physical harm to the
Plaintiff. There are no set of facts alleged that the within Defendants exhibited “reckless
indifference to the rights of others” so as to provide a basis for the award of punitive damages.
There are no set of facts alleged waich demonstrate that the within Defendants proceeded to
act in conscious disregard of or with indifference to any risk.

24, Even assuming the zllegations of Paintiffs' Complaint are true, which
allegations are specifically denied by the within Defendants, same would amount to mere
negligence at best and not rise to the level of punizive damages.

25.  Indeciding whether punitive damages are assessable, the motive for the
tortfeasor’s act must be taken into account and not just the nature of the act itself. Id. The
imposition of punitive damages to punish a civil dzfendant is appropriate only where the
conduct is egregious. Martin, supra.

26.  As there is no egregious conduct here on the part of the within Defendants as
plead by Plaintiffs, punitiye damages are not warranted under the face of their Complaint.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that the allegations of
punitive damages, wanton, gross and reckless conduct on behalf of the within Defendants be

stricken from Plaintiffs' Complaint.




C. The within Defendants preliminarily object to Plaintiffs' Complaint pursuant
to Pa. R.C.P. 1028(a)(3) in the form of insufficient specificity with regard to
the vague and boilerplate language set forth in Paragraph 19 h, i, j and k,
Paragraph 23, f, g and h, and Paragraph 27 f, g and h of Plaintiffs'
Complaint

27.  The within Defendant incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 26 above as though

same were set forth fully herein at length.

28.  Under our fact pleading rules, a complaint must not only apprise a defendant of

pleintiff’s asserted claims but it must also synthesize the essential facts to support the claim.

Miketic v Baron, 675 A.2d 324 (Pa. Super. 1996).

29.  Allegations in a Complaint must contain sufficient specificity to enable the

Darties to prepare a defense. General State Auth. v Sutter Corp.,. 356 A.2d 377 (Pa. Cmwith.

1976).

30. A complaint must give a defendant notice of the circumstances surrounding the

controversy. Cassell v Shellenberger, 514 A.2d 163 (Pa. Super. 1986) appeal denied, 529

A.2d 1078 (Pa. 1987).

31.  InPlaintiffs' Complaint they allege in Paragraph 19 that the negligent, careless

grcss, wanton and reckless conduct of Vasyl Yusypyuk was as follows:

h. failure to obey the rules of the road, the statues of the Commonwealth of
' Pennsylvania and the ordinances of the Township of C, in and about operating
his vehicle on the highways and roadways of the Commonwealth of.
Pennsylvania;

1. failure to operate, maintain, inspect and repair his vehicle in accord with the
applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations and Pennsylvania statutes
and regulations;




J- operating his vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Regulaticns; and

k. operating his vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act

See Exhibit “A”

32. In Plaintiffs' Complaint thzy allege in Paragraph 23 that the negligent, careless,

gross, wanton and reckless conduct of Nadiya Express, Inc. was as follows:

f. failure to operate, maintain, inspect ar:d repair its vehicle in accord with the
applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, particularly 49 CFR
396.3, and Fennsylvania statutes and regulations;

g. operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Regulaticns;

h. operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act

See Exhibit “A”

33.  In Plaintiffs’ Complaint they allege in Paragraph 27 that the negligent, careless,

gross, wanton and reckless conduct of W2 Logistic, Inc. was as follows:

f. failure to operate, maintain, inspect ard repair its vehicle in accord with
the applicable Federal Motcr Carrier Safety Regulations, particularly 49 CFR
396.3, and Pennsylvania s-atutes and ragulations;

g. operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Regulaticns; and

h. operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act

See Exhibit “A”

34.  The above-cited sutparagraphs of Plaintiffs' Complaint are mere general

allegations of negligence and fail to comply with our fact pleading rules.




35.  The above-cited subnaragraphs of Plaintiffs' Complaint merely allege that the
within Defendants violated the rules of th= road, statutes of Pennsylvania and ordinances of
Clearield Township in operating the traczor-trailer in question; that the Defendants failed to
operate, maintain, inspect and repair the t-actor-trailer in accordance with the Fed=ral Motor
Carrier Safety regulations and that 1he vekicle was operated in violation of the Federal Motor

Carrier Safety regulations.

36.  Plaintiffs do not set forth or state what rules of the road, statutes of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, ozdinances of the township of Hanover or what provisions of
the Federal Motor Carrier Safety regulatiens that the within Defendants violated o= failed to

comply with.

37.  Plaintiffs' Complaint doss rot set forth how or in what way said rulzs of the

road, statutes or regulations were violated.

38.  The above-cited subparagreohs do not apprise the within Defendants of
Plaintiffs’ asserted claims nor do they synthesize any essential facts to support Plaintiffs’

claims as requirec by Pennsylvania law.

39.  As such, the above-cited subparagraphs of Plaintiffs' Complaint should be

stricken for lack cf specificity.




WHEREFORE, the within Defendants espectfully request that Paragrapa 19 h, i, ]

ard k, Paragraph 23, f, g and h, and Paragraph 27 £, g and h of Plaintiffs' Complaint be stricken

for lack of specificity.

FINE,AAYATT & CAREX, P.C.

A

RICHARDG FINB, ESQUIRE
JEFFE\E} . HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Counse¥for Defendan
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Mar. 13. 2008 7:46AM No. 7496 P

Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue

. Seranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWH, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

his wife, ; OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
1090 West River Road
Vermillion, OH 44089 :
- Plaintiffs : - CIVILACTION - LAW
’ : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Vs.
VASYL YIISYPYUK
1708 4th Street, NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49504 :
NADIYA EXPRESS, INC. :
202 Norih Keniiworth

Moumt Prospect, IL. 60056

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.

2300 East Higpins Road 308
Elk Grove Village, . 60007 :
Defendants : No.:
NOITICE

. Fax Server GMT 3/27/2008 2:15:21 PM PAGE 5/019 Fax Server

~

You have been sued in Court. If you wish to defend against the claims set forth in the

following pages, you must tzke action within 20 days after this complaint and notice are served, by
entering a written appearance personally or by attomey and filing in writing with the Court your
defenses or objections to the claims set forth against you, You ere wamed that if you fail to do so
ihe case may proceed without you and a judgment inay bé entered against you by the Court without
further notice for any money claimed in the complaint or for any other claim or relief requested by
the plaintiff. You may lose money or property or other rights important to you.

YOU SHOULD TAKE THIS PAPER TO YOUR LAWYER AT ONCE. IF YOU DONOTHAVE
A LAWYER, GO TO OR TELEPHONE THE OFFICE SET FORTH BELOW. THIS OFFICE
CAN PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT HIRING A LAWYER.

IF YOU CANNOT AXFORD TO HIRE A LAWYER, THIS OFFICE MAY BE ABLE TO
PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT AGENCIES THAT MAY OFFER LEGAL.
SERVICES TO ELIGIBLE PERSONS AT A REDUCED FEE OR NO FEE.

MidPenn Legal Services PA Lawyer Referral Service
211 E, Locust Strect Pennsylvania Bar Association
Marino Building Harrisburg, PA 17108
Clearfield, PA 16830 800-692-7375

800-326-9177

Received Time Mar. 27,  9:14AM
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Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
1090 West River Road .
Vermillion, OH 4408% :
Plaintiffs : CIVIL ACTION -LAW
: JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
vs.
VASYL YUSYPYUK
1708 4th Street, NW
Grand Repids, MI 49504
NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

UZ NOTWI AEnLWOIW
Mount Prospect, IL. 60056
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.
2300 East Higgins Road 308
Elk Grove Village, IL. 60007 :
Defendants : No.:

:OMPLA

2(\‘! N arth ¥anihyarth

NOW come Plaintiffs, James Brown and Betsy Brown, his wife, by and through their
undersigned counsel, Munley, Munley & Cariwiighi, F.C. and aver as follows:

1. Plaintiffs James Brown and Betsy Brown, bis wife, are competent adult individuals
with an address at 1090 West River Road, Vermilion, Obio.

2. Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk is, on information and belicf, a competent adult individual
with an address at 1708 4th Street, NW, Grand Rapids, Michigan.

3 Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc., on information and belief, is an Illinois corporation
doing systematic and continuous business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with an address
at 202 North Kenilworth, Mount Prospest, Minois, '

4, Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc., on information and belief, is an Ilinois corporation
doing systematic and continuous business in the Commonwealth of Penusylvania, with an address

.at 2300 East Higgins Road 308, Elk Grove Village, Hlinois.

Received Time Mar. 27. 9:14AM
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5. At all times pertinent heretc;. Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was the apent, servant,
workman and/or employee of Dcfendams Nadiya Express, Inc, and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. and was
acting within the course and scope of his employment.

6. At all times pertinent hercto, Flainfiff James Brown was the opexatorl of a 1999
International tractor trailer, Pennsylvania registration AE50096 owned by PJAX, Inc.

7. At all times pertinent hereto, Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was the operator of 2 2001
Volvo tractor trailer, Ilinois registration P522176 owned by Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc.

g At all times pertinent hereto, Defendant W2 Logisitics, Inc. was the carrier for the

& - 5 WS R rmesvem e arie Wity LS IR ol L0k

tractor trailer operated by Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk.

9. On or about April 4, 2006 at approximately 12:25 am. Plaintiff was traveling east
in the righ hand lane of SR80 in Clearfield, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania.

10. At the same time and place, Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was traveling east behind
Plaintiff’s vehicle in the right hand lane of SR80 in Clearfield, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania
when he operated the tractor trailer in such a careless, reckless and negligent manner that he
attempted to pass Plaintiff’s tractor trailer by moving into the left hand lane of travel when he
suddenly and without warning crossed beck into the right hand lane of travel, striking the driver’s
side of Plaintiff’s truck with the side of his tractor trailer, forcing Plaintifi"s tractor trailer off the
road and into an embankment where it caught on fire, further causing Plaintiff to suffer such injuries
as arc hereinafter more fully described.

11.  Asaresult of the aforesaid aceident, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered, yet suffers
and will/may suffer from for an indefinite {ime in the future injuries including but not limited to right
hand pain; left kmee pain; left shoulder pain; right hand contusion; lefi clavicle contusion; traumatic
chondromalacia, left knee; right hand intetosseous muscle strain; left knee contusion; second degree
buzns to 1efi hip and thumb; anxiety and shock to his nerves and nervous system, all of which caused
him, continue to cause him and will/may cause him for an indefinite time in the future great pain,

agony and suffering, both physical and mental.

Received Time Mar. 27, 9:144M
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12.  Asaresultoftheaforesaid accident and injurics sustained, Plaintiff James Brownhas
been forced to undergo medical treatment and will/may be forced to undergo medical treatment at

- an undetermined time in the future.

13.  Asarosult of theeforesaid accident and injuries sustained, Plantiffs have expended,
yet expends and will/may expend for an indefinite time in the future various and substantial sums
of money for the medicine and medical attention in and about endeavoring to treat and cure Plaintiff’

James Brown of his injuries all to their great financial loss and damage.

14, Asaresultof the aforesaid accident and injuries sustained, Plaintiff James Brown has
been, yet is and will/may for an indefinite fime in the future, be unable to go about his usual and
daily occupations and rouiines.

15.  Asaresult ofthe aforeszid aceident and injuries sustained, Plaintiff James Brown has

been, yet is and will/may for an indefinite time in the fiture be forced to forego the pleasures of life.

16.  Asaresultofthe accident and injuries sustained, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered,
yet suffers end will/may continue to suffer wage diminution or lessening of bis earning power and
earning capacity, and will/may continue to suffer same forever in the fiture,

COITNT ONE

James Brown v. Vasyl Yusypyuk
Negligence
17. | Paragraphs 1-16 above arc incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length '
18.  The aforesaid accident wes due solely to the negligent conduct, careless conduct and
gross, wanfon and reckless conduct of Defendant Vasy! Yusypyuk and in no way due to suy
negligent act or fajlure to act on the part of the Plaintiff.

19.  ‘Thenegligentconduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and reckless of Defendant

Y Fs | Y-...-.-"u-k cﬁnSIS“‘d ofd. L e Ta 1]

Received Time Mav. 27, 9:14AM
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a failure to properly observe the roadway,

failure to properly brake his vehicle;

c. failure to maneuver his vehicle so as 1o avoid a collision;
d. failure to maintain adequale control vver his vehicle;
e. failure 1o take proper evasive action so as to avoid an accident;

f moving frqm the left lane into the right lane without ensuring that he could
do so safely in violation of 75 Pa.C.8.A. §3309;

operating his vehicle with careless disregard for the safety of others in

4= 100 LA L

ae

violation of 75 Pa.C.S.A. §3714;

h. failure to obey the rules of the road, the statutes of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and the ordinances of the Township of C, in and about
operating his vehicle on the highways and roadways of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania;

i failure to operate, mamtain, inspect and repair his vehicle in accord with the

~ applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations and Pennsylvania

statutes and regulations;

LT 9_.._1
Wi reacial

j. operating his vehicle in violation of the riles and regulaiions o
* Motor Carrier Safety Regulations;

k, operating his vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act;

1 operating his vehicle when he was so fatigued zs tp make it unsafe for him
1o operate the tractor trailer in violation of 49 CFR 392.3;

m. operating his vehicle in excess of the applicable hours of service in violation
of 49 CFR 395.3;

n failure to record his duty status in violation of 49 CFR 395.8.

b
<

As aresull of the above-stated acts and omissions, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered
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such harm as has been previously stated herein,
‘WHEREFORE, Plintiff James Brown demands judgment jointly and severally apainst
Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 phu interest and co
COUNT TWO
James Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
| Negligenee .
21, Paragraphs 1-20 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length. v
22,  Theaforesaid accident was due solely to the negligont conduct, careless conduet and
gross, wanton and reckless conduet of Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc., by and through its agents,
servants, workmen and employees, including but not limited to Vasy! Yusypyuk, and in no way due
to any nogligent act or fathue to ast oi the part of the Plaintiils.
23.  The negligent conduct, careless conduet and gross, wanton and reckless conduct of
Defendant, Nadiya Express, Inc., also consisted of the following:
a Negligently entrusting Vasyl Yusypyuk with the vehicle of which Nadiya
Express, Inc. was the owner when it knew or should have known that Vasyl

Yusypyuk lacked sufficient skill, judgment and prudence in the operation of -

a tractor trailer;
b. Failing 10 adequately instruct Vasyl Yusypyuk in the safe operation of the

tractor trailer prior to entrusting him with the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the owner;

c. Failing to prevent Vasyl Yusypyuk from operating the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the 6wner until he had sufficient ability

to operate the motor vehicle safely;

d. Failing to adequately ascertain that Vasyl Yusypyuk lacked the ability

necessary to safely operate the fractor trailer of which Defendant Nadiya

| Received Time Mar. 27 9:14AM
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Express, Inc. was the owner under the circumstances;

e. failure to provide Vasyl mepyuk with the equipment necessary to safely

| operate a tractor trailer;

f failore to operate, mmntam, inspect and repair its vebicle in accord with the
applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, particularly 49 CFR
396.3, and Pennsylvania statutes and regulations;

g operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
i Motor Carrier Safety Regulations;

h, operating its vehicle in violation of the rules and regulations of the Federal
Motor Carrier Act; -

1. failure to conduet a background check of the driving record of Vasyl
Yusypyuk as required by 49 CFR 391 et seq.;

J- failure to properly supervise Defendant Vasy! Yusypyuk in the operation of
ifs tractor-trailer to ensure compliance with the Federal Moior Carrier Safety

. Regulations;

k. permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to operate its tractor trailer when
it kuew or shiould have known thai he was oo fatigued io do so safely in
violation of 49 CFR 392.3; |

| » 1 permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to operete its vehicle when it knew

! or should have known that he was operating the vehicle in excess of the
applicable hours of service in violation of 49 CFR 395.3; _

m.  permitting its cmployee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to continue to operate its vehicle
when it knew or should have known that he was not recording his duty status

L _ accurately in violation of 49 CFR 395.§.

1 24.  Asaresultoftheabove-stated acts and omissions, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered

. “such harm as has been previously stated herein.
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WHEREFORE, Pleintiff James Brown demands judgment jointly and severally against
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.
- COUNT THREE
James Bro% v, W2 Lagistic, Inc.
~Negligence

25.  Paragraphs 1-24 above are incorporated herein by reference &s if fully set forth here
at length.

26.  The aforesaid accident was due solely to the negligent conduct, careless conduct and
gross, wanton and reckless conduct of Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc., by and through bit‘: agents,
servanis, workmen and employees, including but nei limiied to Vasyl Yusypyuk, and in nio way due
to any negligent act or failure to act on the part of the Plaintiffs.

27. The negﬁgﬁ conduet, careless conduct and gross, wanton and reckless conduct of
Defendant, W2 Logistic, Inc. also consisted of the following:

a. Negligently entrusting Vasyl Yusypyuk with the vehicle of which Nadiya
Express, Inc. was the owner when it knew or should have known that Vasyl
Yusypyuk lacked sufficient skill, judgment and prudence in the operation of
& tractor trailer;

b. Failing to adequately instruct Vasyl Yusypyuk in the safe operation of the
tractor trailer prior to entrusting him with the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the owner;

c. Failing to prevent Vasyl Yusypyuk from operating the tractor trailer of which
Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. was the owner until he had sufficient ability
1o operate the motor vehicle safely;

d. Failing to adequately ascertain that Vasyl Yusypyuk lacked the ability
necessary 1o safely operate the tractor trailer of which Defendant ]\iadiya

Express, Inc, was the owner under the circumsiances;
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28.

failure to provide Vasyl Yusypyuk with the equipment necessary to éafely
operate a tractor trailer; '

failure to operate, maintain, inspect and repair its vehicle in accord with the

applicable Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, parliculacly 49 CFR.

396.3, and Pennsylvania statutes and regulations;
operating ifs vehicle in violation of the nules and regulations of the Federal

Motor Carrier Safety Regularions;

Motor Carrier Act;

fatfure to conduet a background check of the driving record of Vasyl
Yusypyuk as required by 49 CFR 391 et seq.;

Tailure to properly supervise Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in the operation of
1s tractor-trailer to ensure compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations;

permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to operate its tractor trailer when
it knew or should have Jmown that be was too fatigued to do so safely in
violafion of 4% CTR 352.3;

permitting its employee, Vayyl Yusypyuk, to operate its vehicle when itknew
or should bave known that he was oi)erating the vehicle in excess of the
applicable hours of service in violation of 49 CFR 395.3;

permitting its employee, Vasyl Yusypyuk, to continue to operate its vehicle
when it knew or should have known that he was not recording his duty status

accurately in violation of 49 CFR 395.8.

Asaresult of the sbove-stated acts and omissions, Plaintiff James Brown has suffered

such harm as has been previously stated herein.

WHEREFORE, Piaintiff James Brown demands judgment jointly and severally against
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Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.
COUNT FOUR
James Brown vs. Vasy] Yusypyuk
Punitive Damages

26.  Paragraphs 1 - 28 above zre incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length. |

30.  The aforementioned conduct of Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk was outrageous and/or
done willfully, wantonly and/for with reckless indifference to the rights of the public including

Plaintiff James Brown. Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk knew or should have known that operating his

A o

vehicle in the early moming hours when he was too fatigiied io do so safely and when he was in

violation of the applicable hours of service regulations wonld result in serious injury to others
driving on the roadway. Nevertheless, Defendant operated the tractor trsiler when he was too
fatigued to do so safely; violated the limitations on the hours of service regulations designed 1o
prevent fatigned drivers from operating a tractor trailer; attempted to pass Plaintiff’s vehicle when
he could not do so safely; failed to maintain control of his vehicle and failed to accurately maintain
his drivers’ logs to reflect hishours of service. All ofthese acts did constitute areckless indifference
to the risk of injnry to Plaintiff James Brown, As aresult, Plaintiffs are seeking an award of punitive

damages against Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk.

Yusypyuk jointly and sevetally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus intercst and costs.
COUNT FIVE
Jemes Brown v. Nadiy.a Express, Inc.
Punitive Damages
31.  Paragraphe 1 - 30 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length.

a9 TLln o fnmmme Py [SGRpN e
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agents, servants, workmen and/or employees including but nof limited to Vasyl Yusypyuk was
outraéeous and/or done willfully, wantonly and/or with reckless indifference to the rights of the
public including Plaintiff James Brown. Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. knew or should have
k.nov\_rn thut permitting Delendent Vasyl Yusypyuk (o operate its fractor trailer when he was not
qualified to do so, when he ¢conld not do so safely, when he would be operating the tractor trailer in
the early morning hours when he was too fatigued to do so and when be was in violation of the

applicable howrs of service regulations would result in serous injury to others driving on the

roadway. Nevertheless, Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. fajled to conduct 2 background check of
Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its fractor trailer when
ii knew or should have known thai he could not do so safeiy; penniﬁcd'Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk
to operate its tractor trailer when it knew or should have known that he was in such a state of fatigue
that he presented a danger to others on the roadway; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate
its tractor traﬂer when it knew or shounld have lmown that he was in violation of the applicable hours
of setvice regulations and permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when
it kmew or should have known that he did not properly maintain his drivers” logs. All of these acts
did constitute a reckless indifference to the risk of injury to Plaintiff James Brown. As a result,

DI cd iy Yl e

PlaintifTs are secking an award

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs demand judgment against Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. Jointly
and sevetally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.

COUNT SIX
James Brown v. W2 Logistic, Inc.
v Punitive Damages

33.  Paragraphs 1 - 33 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth hers
at Jength,

34.  The aforementioned conduct of Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. by and through its

agenis, servanis, workmen and/or empioyees inciuding but not iimited to Vasyl Yusypyuk was
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outrageous and/or done willfully, wantonly and/or with reckless indifference t.o the rights of the
public including Plaintiff James Brown. Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. knew or should have known
that permitting Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its tractor trailer when he was not qualified
1o do so, when he could not do so saflely, when he would be vperating the tracior trailer in the early
morning hours when he was too fatigued to do so and when he was in violation of the applicable
hours of service regulations would result in serious injury to others driving on the roadway.

Nevertheless, Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc, failed to conduct abackground check of Defendant Vasyl

Yusypyuk; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk 10 opergte ife tractor trailar whan it inew or should

have known that he could not do so safely; permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its
tractor trailer when it knew or should have known that he was in such a state of fatigne thai je
presented a danger to others on the roadway; permiftied Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to operate its
tractor trailer when it koew or should have known that be was in violation of the applicable hours
of service regulations and permitted Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk to opetate jts tractor trailer when
it knew or should have known thithc did not properly maintain bis drivers® logs. All of these acts
did constitute a reckless indifference to the risk of injury to Plaintiff James Brown. As a result,
Plaintiffs are seeking an award of punitive damages against Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc.
WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs demand judgment against Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc. joinily and
severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.
COUNT SEVEN
Betsy Brown v. Vasyl Yusypyuk
Loss of Consortium
, 35. Pm*ag;rabhs 1-34 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at Jength,
36.  Atalltimeshere pertinent Betsy Brown was and is the wife of Plaintiff Jarnes Brown.
37.  Solely because of the negligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and/or
reckless conductof Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk in causing the injuries to James Brown, Betsy Brown
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as wife ;)f James Brown, has been, yet is and will forever in the ﬂ.tturé be obliged to expend variqus
sums of money for medicine and medical attention in and about endeavoring to treat and cure her
husband of his injuries. '

38. By reason of the aforesaid accident Plaintill Belsy Brown has been, yet is and

* probably will be in the future deprived of the assistance and society of her husband, all of which has

been and will be to her great financial loss and detriment.

Mar. 13, 2008 7:50AN : No. 7496, P. 15

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Betsy Btown demands judgment against Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk

jointly and severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.

Betsy Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
Loss of Consortium

39.  Paragraphs 1-38 above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth here
at length,

40.  Atall timeshere pertinent Betsy Brown was and is the wifc of Plaintiff James Brown.

41.  Solely becaunse of the negligent conduct, careless .conduc‘:t and gross,.wanton and/or
reckless conduct of Defendant Nadiyﬁ Express, Inc., by and through its agents, servants, workmen
and/or empioyees, including but not limited to Defendani Vasyl Yusypyuk in causing the injuries
to James Brown, Betsy Brown. as wife of James Brown, has been, yet is and will forever in the future
be obliged to expend various sums of money for medicine and medical attention in and about
endeavoring to treat and cure her husband of his injuries.

42, By reason of the aforesaid accident Plaintiff Betsy Brown has been, yet is and
probably will be in the firture deprived of the assistance and society of her husband, all of which has
been and will be to her great financial loss and detriment.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Betsy Brown demands judgment against Defendant Nadiya Express,

Inc. jointly and severally in an amount in excess of $50,000.00 plus interest and costs.
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COUNT NINE
Betsy Brown v, W2 Logistic, Inc.
Loss of Consartium

43, Paragx-aphé 1-38 above are incorporated herein by reference oS if fully set forth heve
at length.

44.  Atall times here pertinent Betsy Brown was and is the wife of Plainﬁff James Brown.

45.  Bolely becausc of the negligent conduct, careless conduct and gross, wanton and/or
reckless conduct of Defendant W2 Logistic, Inc.. by and through its agents, servants, workamen
and/or employees, including but not limited to Defendent Vasyl Yusypyuk in causing the injuries
to James Brown, Beisy Brown as wife of James Brown, has been, yet is and will forever inthe futiire
be obliged to expend various sums of money for'medicinc and medical attention in and about
endeavoring to treat and cure her husband of his injuries.

46. By reason of the aforesaid accident Plaintiff Betsy Brown has been, yet is and
probably will be in the future deprived of the assistance and society of her hushand, all of which has
been and will be to her preat financial loss and detriment.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Betsy Brown demands judgment against Defendant W2 Logistic,

- o N -
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MUNLEY, MUNLEY & CARTWRIGHT, P.C.
P

UNLEY, ESQUIRE é 7
4

Attorney for Plaintiff
The Forum Plaza
227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503
(570) 346-7401
Supreme Court Id. Nos.: 77441 & 84876
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VERIFICATION
We bereby depose and siate that we are the Plaintiffs in the above-captioned action, and that

the factual statements in the foregoing Complaint are true and correct to the best of our knowledge,

information and belief. We understand that this statement is made subject to the penalties of 18

£ B

R. BROWN

,60:)4/, /%?/ zeM -

BETSY BROWN
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BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney 1D No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney 1D No. 78840

425 spruce St

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 185071

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,

Plaintiffs,
VS.
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,

Defendants.

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFFNDANTS
FILED #2
1'Q
AP@ 1472

William A. Sha!
Prothonatary/Clerk of Courts

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

NO. 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have se-ved a true and correct copy of Defendants’

Preliminary Objections of Plaintiffs' Complaint together with their Brief in Support

thereof by mailing same by first class U.S. Mail, postage prepaid at Scranton,

Pennsylvania, to the followirg counszl of record on the / B"“Q day of April, 2008

Daniel Webster Munley. Esquirs
Munley, Munley & Cartwiight, P.C.
227 Penn Avenue

Scranton, PA 18503

FINE,»’ ATT & CAREY, P.C.

OIS

RICHARD G. FINE, BAQUIRE

JEEFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
€ounsel for Defendants




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN,
his wife,

Piaintiffs

NO. 08-396-CD
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA EXPRESS INC,
and W2 LOGISTICS INC.,

Defendants

* 3(- * % * % ¥

ORDER
NOW, this 22 day of April, 2008, the Court being in receipt of the Defen_dants’
Preliminary Objections to Plaintiffs’ Complaint, it is the ORDER of this Court that
argument on the Defendants’ Preliminary Objections is scheduled for the JQL5 day of-

M@;\_, 2008 at _Q,30¢.m. in Courtroom No, 1 of the Clearfield County Courthouse.
Clearfield, PA 16830.

BY THE COURT,

4. A

Tt

EDRIC J. AMMERMAN

resident Judge
#5 2008 % Haure

William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk of Courls
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Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC MNP:57 A@-?(K\ patric
S

The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue MAY O 11
Scranton, PA 18503 Wiliam A Shaw
570-346-7401 Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

Plaintiffs :

' : CIVIL ACTION - LAW

VS. : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD

PLAINTIFFS’ RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS’ PRELIMINARY
OBJECTIONS TO PLAINTIFFS’ COMPLAINT

NOW come Plaintiffs by and through their undersigned counsel, Munley, Munley &
Cartwright, PC, and file the within Response to Defendants’ Preliminary Objections to Plaintiffs’

Complaint:
1. Admitted. Plaintiffs’ Complaint speaks for itself.
T2 Admiﬁed. Plaintiffs’ Complaint speaks for itself.
3. Admitted. Plaintiffs’ Complaint speaks for itself.
A. Preliminary objections to Counts Four, Five and Six
4, Plaintiffs’ responses to Paragraphs 1 through 3 above are incorporated herein by
reference as if fully set forth here at length.
5. Admitted. Plaintiffs’ Complaints speaks for itself.
6. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 6 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is

specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ claim for punitive damages is improperly pled.



7. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 7 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ claim for punitive damages is improperly pled.

8. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 8 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ claim for punitive damages is improperly pled.

9. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 9 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answef, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ claim for punitive damages is improperly pled.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request this Honorable Court deny Defendants’
Preliminary Objections to Plaintiffs’ Complaint.

B. Preliminary Objections to allegations of reckless, gross and wanton conduct

10.  Plaintiffs’ responses to Paragraphs 1 through 9 above are incorporated herein by
reference as if fully set forth here at length.

11.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 11 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

12. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 12 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is

specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.



13. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 13 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

14. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 14 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

15. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 15 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

16.  Denied. | With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 16 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

17. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 17 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive démages.

18.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 18 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

19.  Denied as stated. Plaintiffs’ Complaint speaks for itself. Plaintiffs allege that

Defendant Yusypyuk operated the tractor trailer when he was too fatigued to do so, in violation



of the hours of service regulations and that he failed to properly document his driver’s log as
required under the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (“FMCSR™). Plaintiffs allege that
Defendants Nadiya Express, Inc. and W2 Logistics, Inc. failed to conduct a proper background
check; permitted Defendant Yusypyuk to operate the tractor trailer when they knew or should
have known that he was too tired to do so safely; permitted Defendant Yusypyuk to operate the
tractor trailer when they knew or should have known that he would do so in violation of the
applicable hours of service regulations and permitted him to operate the tractor trailer when they
knew or should have known that he improperly recording his duty status. All of these allegations
have been found sufficient to maintain a claim for punitive damages under Pennsylvania law.
George v. Caravan Exp. Inc., 9 Pa.D&C4th 593 (Fayette County, 1990) (denying preliminary
objections and finding that an allegation of improper training would support a punitive damages
claim); Esteras v. TRW, Inc., 2006 WL 2474049 (M.D.Pa. Aug. 25, 2006)(Caputo, I.); Came v.
Micou, 2005 WL 1500978 (M.D. Pa. 2005)(Jones, J.); Schafer v. Wickham, 1999 WL 961273 at
*2,3 (E.D. Pa. Oct. 15, 1999)(Green, J); Wang v. Marzani, 885 F.Supp. 74, 79 (S.D.N.Y.
1995)(Pennsylvania law; denying summary judgment on punitive damages; HOS violations, log
falsifications, failure to secure cargo). See Logue v. Logano Trucking Company, 921 F.Supp.
1425 (E.D. Pa. 1996)(Joyner, J.)(denying motion to dismiss claims for punitive damages;
defendant knowingly took a dangerous vehicle onto a public highway).

20.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 20 those averments

constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is



specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

21.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 21 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

22.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 22 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

23. Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 23 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

24.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 24 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way. of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

25.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 25 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

26.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 26 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations do not support a claim for punitive damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request this Honorable Court deny Defendants’
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Preliminary Objections to Plaintiffs’ Complaint.
C. Preliminary objections on the grounds of insufficient specificity

27.  Plaintiffs’ responses to Paragraphs 1 through 26 above are incorporated herein by
reference as if fully set forth here at length.

28.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 28 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is |
specifically denied that Plaintifts’ allegations are insufficient pled.

29.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 29 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations are insufficient pled.

30.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 30 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations are insufficient pled.

31.  Admitted. Plaintiffs’ Complaint speaks for itself.

32.  Admitted. Plaintiffs’ Complaint speaks for itself.

33.  Admitted. Plaintiffs’ Complaint speaks for itself.

34.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 34 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations are insufficient pled.

35.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 35 those averments



constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs> allegations are insufficient pled.

36.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 36 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations are insufficient pled.

37.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 37 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations are insufficient pled.

38.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 38 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations are insufficient pled.

39.  Denied. With respect to the averments contained in paragraph 39 those averments
constitute conclusions of law to which no response is required. By way of further answer, it is
specifically denied that Plaintiffs’ allegations are insufficient pled.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request this Honorable Court deny Defendants’

Preliminary Objections to Plaintiffs’ Complaint.

MUNLEY, MUNLE TWRIGHT, P.C.

By g
4 / J KILPAT
for\P



The Forum Plaza

227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503
Supreme Court Id. No.:

84876




Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, c OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintifts :
: CIVIL ACTION -LAW
vs. : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Plaintiffs’ Response and Brief in
Opposition to Defendants’ Preliminary Objections, were served by First Class Mail on this _30th
day of __April , 2008, upon the following:

Richard G. Fine, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.
425 Spruce Street

P.O. Box 590

Scranton, PA 18501
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN,
Plaintiffs

VS. * NO. 08-396-CD
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA EXPRESS, INC. *
and W2 LOGISTICS, INC., *

Defendants
ORDER

NOW, this 21st day of May, 2008, following argument on the Defendants’
Preliminary Objections and the Court's review of the parties’ briefs, it is the ORDER of

this Court that the Preliminary Objections be and are hereby DISMISSED.

DRIC J. AMMERMAN
resident Judge :

F, %Q/QC/QJ#Z
MAY 2? 2008 Fines Havek

Munley o

William A. Shaw Kibpatrror
Prothonatary/Clerk of Courts
&0
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Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, ] : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs
: CIVIL ACTION - LAW
vs. : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents directed to W2 Logistics, Inc., were served by First Class Mail on this 3rd
day of _June , 2008, upon the following:

Jeffrey E. Havaran, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.
425 Spruce Street
P.O.Box 590
Scranton, PA 18501

.

DANIEL WEBSTER MUNLEY, ESQ.

FILED ~%c
JAbE)

Witliam A. Shal
prothonotary/Clerk of Courts



Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs :
: CIVIL ACTION - LAW
Vs. D JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents directed to Nadiya Express, Inc., were served by First Class Mail on this_3rd
day of __June , 2008, upon the following:

Jeffrey E. Havaran, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.
425 Spruce Street

P.O. Box 590

Scranton, PA 18501

Ay, O

“~PANIEL WEBSVERMUNLEY ESOQ.

William A. Sh
Prothonotary/Clerk ris



Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs :
T CIVIL ACTION - LAW
VS. : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
. Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents directed to Vasyl Yusypyuk, were served by First Class Mail on this 3rd
day of _June , 2008, upon the following:

Jeffrey E. Havaran, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.
425 Spruce Street

P.O. Box 590

Scranton, PA 18501

@fl/muo W,

DANIEL"WEBSTER MUNLEY, ESQ.




Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN
his wife,

2

Plaintiffs
VSs.

VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.
Defendants

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

No.: 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Plaintiffs’ Answers to Defendants
Interrogatories; Answers to Expert Interrogatories; and Responses to Request for Production of
Documents, were served by First Class Mail on this 6th day of _June , 2008, upon the

following;:

Jeffrey Havaran, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.
425 Spruce Street

P.O. Box 590

Scranton, PA 18501

MMW&

Daniel W. Munley:’ Esq.

William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts



BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 78840

425 Spruce St.

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,

Plaintiffs,
VS,
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS,INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,

Defendants.

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

FILED /ey

: NO. 2008-396-CD " N 2 4 2@
William A. Sh

1FIC

ICE Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts

I, JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE, hereby certify that I served a true and

correct copy of the foregoing Defendants’ Objections to Plaintiffs’ Request for

Production of Documents (Set I), upon the following counsel of 7rd, by placing the

same in the U.S. Mail, postage, prepaid first-class on the}?/ day of June, 2008:

Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire
Munley, Munley & Cartwright, P.C.
The Forum Plaza

227 Penn Avenue

Scranton, PA 18503

FI 'T & CAREY, P.C.

JEFFREY E/ HAVRAN, E§QUIRE
Counsel fof Defendants
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CERTIFICATE
PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA / G /% ZZ)
() .
PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.22 Oﬁ J
IN THE MATTER OF: FI LE 0 COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
Me
JAMES BROWN ﬁ’[ﬂ“"ﬂ TERM,
AUG 2 8 UB@ CLEARFIELD
_va_ William A. Shaw . B _
Vs Prothonotany/Clerk of Courts CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

As a prerequisite to service of a subpoena for documents and things pursuant
to Rule 4009.22

MCS on behalf of JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
certifies that

(1) A notice of intent to serve the subpoena with a copy of the subpoena
attached thereto was mailed or delivered to each party at least

twenty days prior to the date on which the subpoena is sought to be
served,

(2) A copy of the notice of intent, including the proposed subpoena, is
attached to this certificate,

(3) No objection to the subpoena has been received, and
!

(4) The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which
is attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena.

MCS on behalf OW QM
i /
/g//kéézuhj
DATE: 08/19/2008 JEFFRE HAVRAN, ESQ.

Attorney for DEFENDANT

R1.83 133-H DE11-0768461 81575-1.01



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD

IN THE MATTER OF: COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
JAMES BROWN TERM,
-Vs- CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE A SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS AND
THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.21

CLEARFIELD HOSPITAL MEDICAL RECORDS

CLEARFIELD HOSPITAL ANY AND ALL DIAGNOSTIC FILMS
DR. THOMAS ZECK MEDICAL RECORDS & XRAYS
CLEARFIELD EMS EMS RECORDS

CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION MEDICAL RECORDS & XRAYS
METRO HEALTH MEDICAL RECORDS

PJAX FREIGHT SYSTEM EMPLOYMENT

TO: DANIEL MUNLEY, ESQ., PLAINTIFF COUNSEL

MCS on behalf of JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ. intends to serve a subpoena
identical to the one that is attached to this notice. You have twenty (20)
days from the date listed below in which to file of record and serve upon the
undersigned an objection to the subpoena. If the twenty day notice period is
waived or if no objection is made, then the subpoena may be served. Complete
copies of any reproduced records may be ordered at your expense by completing

the attached counsel card and returning same to MCS or by contacting our local

MCS office.

DATE: 07/28/2008

MCS on behalf of

JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESOQ.

Attorney for DEFENDANT

CC: JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ. -

Any questions regarding this matter, contact THE MCS GROUP INC.
DANIEL MUNLEY, ESQ. 1601 MARKET STREET
227 PENN AVENUE #800

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
SCRANTON, PA 18503 (215) 246-0900

R1.83 133-H DE02-0399415 81575-C01



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD

James Brown ' *
Betsy Brown
Plaintiff(s)

Vs. . * No. 2008-00396-CD
Vasyl Yusypyuk *
Nadiya Express, Inc -
W2 Logistic, Inc.
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: CUSTODIAN OF:RECORDS FOR: CLEARFIELD HOSPITAL - .MED'ICAL RECORDS

(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to

produce the following documents or things:
SEE ATTACHED

—MCS GROUP INC, 1601 MARKET ST, STE 800, PHILA PA 19103
(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to prdduce the documents or things required.by this subpoena within twenty
(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it.

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.

ADDRESS: 425 SPRUCE ST
SCRANTON, PA 18501

TELEPHONE: (215)246-0900

SUPREME COURT ID #

ATTORNEY FOR:  DEFENDANT

BY THE COURT:
William A. Shaw :
' 8/19/2008 Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division
DATE: Tuesday, July 22, 2008
Seal of the Court




EXPLANATION OF REQUIRED RECORDS

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR:

CLEARFIELD HOSPITAL
MEDICAL RECORDS
809 TURNPIKE AVENUE

CLEARFIELD, PA 16830

RE: 815/5
JAMES BROWN

Prior approval is required for fees in excess of $150.00 for
hospitals, $100.00 for all other providers.

Entire hospital medical file, including but not limited to any and all records,
correspondence to and from the consulting and/or treating physician, files,
memoranda, handwritten notes, history and physical reports, medication/
prescription records, nurse’s notes, doctor’s comments, dietary restrictions,
and all patient consent or refusal of treatment, procedures, test, and/or
medication, lab and diagnostic test results, including any and all such items
as may be stored in a computer database or otherwise in electronic form,
relating to any examination, consultation, diagnosis, care, treatment,
admission, discharge, or emergency care pertaining to:

Dates Requested: up to and including the present.
Subject : JAMES BROWN

Social Security #: XXX-XX-1125

Date of Birth: 12-26-1956

R1.83 133-H SU10-0744526 81575-L01



CERTIFICATE

PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA

PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.22

IN THE MATTER OF: COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
JAMES BROWN TERM,
CLEARFIELD
-VS- CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

As a prerequisite to service of a subpoena for documente and things pursuant
to Rule 4009.22

MCS on behalf of JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
certifies that

(1) A notice of intent to serve the subpoena with a copy of the subpoena
attached thereto was mailed or delivered to each party at least

twenty days prior to the date on which the subpoena is sought to be
served,

{2) A copy of the notice of intent, including the proposed subpoena, is
attached to this certificate,

{3) No objection to the subpoena has been received, and

(4) The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which
is attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena .

MCS on behalf of
/Slj%ﬁ/wdm'@ﬁ
DATE+ 08/19/2008 JEFFREY HA , ESQ.

Attorney for DEFENDANT

R1.83 133-H DE11-0768462 81575-1.02




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
James Brown *
Betsy Brown
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2008-00396-CD
Vasyl Yusypyuk *

Nadiya Express, Inc
W2 Logistic, Inc.
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR: CLEARFIELD HOSPITAL — RADIOLOGY DEPT.
v (Name of Pe-son or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to

produce the following documents or things:
SEE ATTACHED

— MCS GROUP TNC, 1601 MARKET ST, STE 800, PHILA PA 19103
(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
eddress listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty
(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it.

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.

ADDRESS: _ 425 SPRUCE ST
SCRANTON, PA 18501

TELEPHONE: __ (215) 246-0900

SUPREME COURT ID #

ATTORNEY FOR: DEFENDANT

BY THE COURT:
William A. Shaw
8/19/2008 Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division
DATE: Tuesday, July 22, 2008
Seal of the Court




EXPLANATION OF REQUIRED RECORDS

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR:
CLEARFIELD HOSPITAL
RADIOLOGY DEPT.

809 TURNPIKE AVENUE
CLEARFIELD, PA 16830

RE: 81575
JAMES BROWN

Prior approval is required for fees in excess of $150.00 for
hospitals, $100.00 for all other providers.

Any and all diagnostic films and tests, including but not limited to MRI films,

CAT scans, EEGs, EKGs, EMGs, and subsequent reports, including any and all such
pertaining to:

Dates Requested: up to and including the present.
Subject : JAMES BROWN

Social Security #: XXX-XX-1125
Date of Birth: 12-26-1956

| 21.83 133-H SU10-0744528 81575-L02




CERTIFICATE

PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA

PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.22

IN THE MATTER OF: COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

i JAMES BROWN

| TERM,
; CLEARFIELD
~VS-~ CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

As a prerequisite to service of a subpoena for documents and things pursuant
to Rule 4009.22

MCS on behalf of JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
certifies that

(1) A notice of intent to serve the subpoena with a Copy of the subpoena
attached thereto was mailed or delivered to each party at least

twenty days prior to the date on which the subpoena is sought to be
served,

(2) A copy of the notice of intent, including the proposed subpoena, is
attached to this certificate,

(3) No objection to the subpoena has been received, and

(4) The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which
is attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena.

MCS on behalf of

/&%H&N’ZM.W

DATE: 08/19/2008 JEFFREY HA .+ ESQ.
Attorney for DEFENDANT

1.83 133-H DE11-0768463 81575-1,03




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
James Brown *
Betsy Brown
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2008-00396-CD
Vasyl Yusypyuk *

Nadiya Express, Inc
W2 Logistic, Inc.
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR: DR. THOMAS ZECK
(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to

produce the following documents or things:
SEE ATTACHED

—MCS GROUP TNC, 1601 MARKET ST, STFE_ 800, PHILA PA 19103

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought. '

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty

(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it.

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: _JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.

ADDRESS: 425 SPRUCE ST
SCRANTON, PA 18501

TELEPHONE: _ (215)246-0900

SUPREME COURT ID #

ATTORNEY FOR: _ DEFENDANT

BY THE COURT:
| William A. Shaw m
8/19/2008 Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division
DATE: Tuesday, July 22, 2008
Seal of the Court

Leputy—



EXPLANATION OF REQUIRED RECORDS

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR:

DR. THOMAS ZECK
1740 COOPER FOSTER ROAD

#E
LORAIN, OH 44053
RE: 81575

JAMES -BROWN

Prior approval is required for fees in excess of $150.00 for
hospitals, $100.00 for all other providers.

INCLUDING DIAGNOSTIC FILMS

Entire medical and x-ray file, including but not limited to any and all
records, correspondence to and from the treating and consulting physicians,
files, memoranda, handwritten notes, history and physical reports, X-ray films
and reports, medication/prescription records, including any and all such items
as nay be stored in a computer database or otherwise in electronic form,
relating to any examination, consultation, care or treatment pertaining to:

Dates Requested: wup to and including the present.
Subject : JAMES BROWN

Social Security #: XXX-XX-1125

Date of Birth: 12-26-1956

R1.83 133-H SU10-0744530 81575-1.03



- CERTIFICATE

% i ,.;, N
PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA éj’%@i éz

PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.22

IN THE MATTER OF: COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

JAMES BROWN

TERM,
CLEARFIELD
-VS- CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

As a prerequisite to service of a subpoena for documents an

d things pursuant
to Rule 4009.22

MCS on behalf of JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
certifies that

(1} A notice of intent to serve tae subpoena with a copy of the subpoena
attached thereto was mailed or delivered to each party at least

twenty days prior to the date on which the subpoena is sought to be
served,

(2) A copy of the notice of intent, including the proposed subpoena, is
attached to this certificate,

(3) No objection to the subpoena has been received, and

(4) The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which
is attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena.

MCS on behalf 07

/5/ W’Zan,i%
DATE: 08/19/2008 JEFFREY HA , ESQ.

Attorney for DEFENDANT

1.83 133-H DE11-0768464 81575-1,04




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

: COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
James Brown *
Betsy Brown
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2008-00396-CD
Vasyl Yusypyuk *

Nadiya Express, Inc
W2 Logistic, Inc.
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR: CLEARFIELD EMS

(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to

produce the following documents or things:
SEE ATTACHED

MCS_GROUP INC, 1601_MARKET ST, STE 800, PHILA PA 19103

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty
(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seck a court order compelling you
to comply with it. :

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.

ADDRESS: 425 SPRUCE ST
SCRANTON, PA 18501

TELEPHONE:  (215)246-0900

SUPREME COURT ID #

ATTORNEY FOR: __ DEFENDANT

BY THE COURT:
William A. Shaw
8/19/2008 Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division
DATE: Tuesday, July 22, 2008
Seal of the Court




EXPLANATION OF REQUIRED RECORDS

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR:

CLEARFIELD EMS
713 WEST FRONT STREET

CLEARFIELD, PA 16830

RE: 81575
JAMES BROWN

Prior approval is required for fees in excess of $150.00 for

hospitals, $100.00 for all other providers.

ANY & ALL RECORDS

Dates Requested: wup to and including the present.

Subject : JAMES BROWN
Social Security #: XXX-XX-1125
Date of Birth: 12-26-1956

R1.83 133-H

SUl0-0744532 81575-1.04



CERTIFICATE

PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA

PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.22

IN THE MATTER OF: COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

JAMES BROWN

TERM,
CLEARFIELD
-VS- CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

As a prerequisite to service of a subpoena for documents and

things pursuant
to Rule 4009.22

MCS on behalf of JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
certifies that

(1) A notice of intent to serve the subpoena with a copy of the subpoena
attached thereto was mailed cr delivered to each party at least

twenty days prior to the date on which the subpoena is sought to be
served,

(2) A copy of the notice of intent, including the proposed subpoena, is
attached to this certificate,

(3) No objection to the subpoena aas been received, and

(4) The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which
is attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena.

MCS on behalf of
/

: K/ iy Howean, 99
DATE: 08/19/2008 JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESOQ.

Attorney for DEFENDANT

R1.83 133-H DE11-0768465 81575-1,05




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
James Brown *
Betsy Brown
Plaintiff{(s)
Vs. * No. 2008-00396-CD
Vasyl Yusypyuk *

Nadiya Express, Inc
W2 Logistic, Inc.
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22 ' :

“TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR: CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION

(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to

produce the following documents or things:
SEE ATTACHED

wwﬂw
(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty
(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it. :

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
ADDRESS: 425 SPRUCE ST

0 " SCRANTON, PA 18501
TELEPHONE: (215) 246-0900
SUPREME COURT ID #
ATTORNEY FOR: __ DEFENDANT

BY THE COURT:
William A. Shaw L
8/19/2008 » Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division

DATE: Tuesday, July 22, 2008
Seal of the Court

Beputy—



EXPLANATION OF REQUIRED RECORDS

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR:

CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION
3600 KOLBE ROAD
SUITE 100

LORAIN. OH 44053

RE: 81575
JAMES BROWN

Prior approval is required for fees in excess of $150.00 for
hospitals, $100.00 for all other providers.

INCLUDING DIAGNOSTIC FILMS

Entire medical and x-ray file, including but not limited to any and all
records, correspondence to and from the treating and consulting physicians,
files, memoranda, handwritten notes, history and physical reports, x-ray films
and reports, medication/prescription records, including any and all such items
as may be stored in a computer database or otherwise in electronic form,
relating to any examination, consultation, care or treatment pertaining to:

Dates Requested: wup to and including the present.
Subject : JAMES BROWN

\ Social Security #: XXX-XX-1125

| Date of Birth: 12-26-1956

R1.83 133-H SU10-0744534 81575?L05



CERTIFICATE

PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA @ ?jé’* Iy

IN THE MATTER OF:

JAMES BROWN

-VS-

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.22 B

COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

TERM,
CLEARFIELD

CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

As 3 prerequisite to service of a subpoena for documents and things pursuant

to Rule 4009.22

MCS on behalf of

JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.

certifies that

(1) A notice of intent to serve the subpoena with a copy of the subpoena
attached thereto was mailed or delivered to each party at least
twenty days prior to the date on which the subpoena is sought to be

served,

(2) A copy of the notice of intent, including the proposed subpoena, is

attached to this certificate,

(3) No objection to the subpcena has been received, and

(4) The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which
is attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena.

DATE: 08/19/2008

R1.83 133-H

MCS on behalf of
/5] Howvran, 27

JEFFREY HA , ESQ.
Attorney for DEFENDANT

DE11-0768466 81575-1.06




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
James Brown *
Betsy Brown
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2008-00396-CD
Vasyl Yusypyuk *

Nadiya Express, Inc
W2 Logistic, Inc.
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR: METRO HEALTH

(Name of Pe-son or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to

produce the following documents or things: :
. SEE ATTACHED

MCS GROUP INC, 1601 MARKET ST, STE 800, PHILA PA 19103

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seck in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty

- (20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you

to comply with it.
THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.

ADDRESS: 425 SPRUCE ST
SCRANTON, PA 18501

TELEPHONE: _ (215)246-0900—

SUPREME COURT ID #

ATTORNEY FOR: _ DEFENDANT .

BY THE COURT:
William A. Shaw im
8/19/2008 ' Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division
DATE: Tuesday, July 22, 2008
Seal of the Court




EXPLANATION OF REQUIRED RECORDS

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR:

METRO HEALTH
2500 METRO HEALTH DRIVE

CLEVELAND, OH 44109

RE: 81575
JAMES BROWN

J Prior approval is required for fees in excess of $150.00 for
[ hospitals, $100.00 for all other providers.
|

Entire medical file, including but not limited to any and all records,

| corrxespondence to and from the consulting and treating physicians, files,
memoranda, handwritten notes, history and physical reports, medication/

| prescription records, including any and all such items as may be stored in a

1 computer database or otherwise in electronic form, relating to any examination,

diagnosis or treatment pertaining to:

Dates Requested: up to and including the present.
Subject : JAMES BROWN

Social Security #: XXX-XX-1125

Date of Birth: 12-26-1956

| R1.83 133-H sU10-0744536 81575-1.06




CERTIFICATE

PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA

PURSUANT TO RULE 4009.22

IN THE MATTER OF: COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
JAMZS BROWN ) TERM,
CLEARFIELD
-VS- CASE NO: 2008-396-CD

VASYL YUSYPYUK, ET AL

As a prerequisite to service of a subpoena for documents and things pursuant
to Rule 4009.22

MCS on behalf of JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
certifies that

(1) A notice of intent to serve the subpoena with a copy of the subpoena
attached thereto was mailed or delivered to each party at least

twenty days prior to the date on which the subpoena is sought to be
served,

(2) A copy of the notice of intent, including the proposed subpoena, is
attached to this certificate,

(3) No objection to the subpoena has been received, and

{4) The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which
is attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena .

MCS on behalf of

55/ Bavan , 2y

DATE: 08/19/2008 JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
Attorney for DEFENDANT

R1.83 133-H DE11-0768467 81575-1.07




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
James Brown *
Betsy Brown
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2008-00396-CD

Vasyl Yusypyuk *
Nadiya Express, Inc :

W2 Logistic, Inc.

Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR: PJAX FREIGHT SYSTEM

(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to

produce the following documents or things:
SEE ATTACHED

MCS GROUP INC, 1601 MARKET ST, STE 800, PHILA PA 19103

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty
{20) days after its service, the party serving tkis subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it.

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: JEFFREY HAVRAN, ESQ.
ADDRESS: 425 SPRUCE ST

' SCRANTON, PA 18501
TELEPHONE: (215)246-0900

SUPREME COURT ID #
ATTORNEY FOR: DEFENDANT

BY THE COURT:
William A. Shaw &m
8/19/2008 Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Divisio
DATE: Tuesday, July 22, 2008
Seal of the Court




EXPLANATION OF REQUIRED RECORDS

TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS FOR:
PJAX FREIGHT SYSTEM

P.0. BOX 1290
GIBSONIA. PA 15044
RE: 81575

JAMES BROWN

Prior approval is required for fees in excess of $150.00 for
hogpitals, $100.00 for all other providers.

INCLUDING WORKERS COMPENSATION FILE

Any and all employment records, applicaticns, files, memoranda, compensation,
time and attendance records, personnel records, payroll and salary reports and
all medical records as an employee, including any and all such items as may be
stored in a computer database or otherwise in electronic form, pertaining to:

Dates Requested: up to and including the present.
Subject : JAMES BROWN

r

Social Security #: XXX-XX-1125
Date of Birth: 12-26-1956

R1.83 118-H SU10-0744590 81575-L07




FILED, .,

Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC DEC 1 i%?j/
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue ﬁ/
Scranton, PA 18503 William A. Shaw
570-346-7401 Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

Plaintiffs :

: CIVIL ACTION - LAW

VS. : : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
Defendants : : No.: 2008-396-CD

PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION TO COMPEL RESPONSES TO
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS - SET ONE

NOW come Plaintiffs by and through their undersigned counsel, Munley, Munley &
Cartwright, PC, and file the within Motion to Compel Defendants’ response to Plaintiffs’
Request for Production of Documents - Set One:

1. This action arises out of injuries sustained by Plaintiff James Brown in an
automobile accident on April 4, 2006. Mr. Brown was operating a tractor trailer in the right
hand, east bound lane of SR80 in Clearfield, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania, when he was
struck by a tractor trailer being operated by Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk and oWned and operated
by Defendants Nadiya Express, Inc. and W2 Logistics, Inc. Mr. Yusypyuk attempted to pass Mr.
Brown on the left, then suddenly pulled back into the right hand lane, striking Mr. Brown. The
accident occurred at approximately 12:25 a.m.

2. On August 9, 2006, Plaintiffs’ counsel sent certified letters to Defendants Vasyl

Yusypyuk and Nadiya Express, Inc. requesting that they retain documents including the driver’s



logs, trip envelopes and other similar information. A copy of this letter is attached as Exhibit A.
3. Defendant Nadiya Express, Inc. received this letter on August 12, 2006 and
Defendant Vasyl Yusypyuk received this letter on August 28, 2006. See copies of the return
receipts, attached as Exhibit B.
4, Plaintiffs filed suit on March 6; 2008. On June 6, 2008, Plaintiffs served Request
for Production of Documents - Set One on Defendants. Plaintiffs are requesting relevant
information for a six month time period, including the following:

trip and operational documents, including fuel receipts, toll receipts, bills of
lading and other similar information;

driver’s logs;

driver qualification file;

driver personnel file;

road equipment and/or driver compliance inspections or warnings and traffic
citations;

photographs, drawing, reports and statements and copies of accident and/or
incident files for any prior accidents involving Mr. Yusypyuk and/or co-drivers;
accident and/or incident files;

safety manuals or other similar information;

vehicular satellite movement records;

maintenance records;

driver’s daily condition reports;

information given to experts;

Federal and state tax returns for both personal and business accounts for the past
four years immediately preceding this accident

See Exhibit C attached.
5. On June 23, 2008, Defendants served their objections to Plaintiffs’ Request for

Production of Documents on Plaintiffs. Defendants objected to 14 of the 15 requests.




Defendants objected that the requested information as being overly broad, unduly burdensome,
privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.
Defendants further objected that the time period for information, November 4, 2005 through
April 4, 2006, is overly broad, unduly burdensome and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
disc 0§ery of admissible evidence. See Exhibit D attached.

6. Defendants further indicated that they would provide the discoverable portions of
Mr. Yusypyuk’s Driver’s Qualification File, discoverable information including photographs,
drawing, reports and statements and copies of accident and/or incident files for any prior
accidents involving Mr. Yusypyuk and/or co-drivers. Defendants further indicated that they
would provide maintenance records but objected to provided the driver daily vehicle condition
repcrts from November 4, 2005 through April 6, 2006.

7. On July 28, 2008, Plaintiff’s counsel requested that Defendants forward their
responses to the Request for Production of Documents. Defendants’ counsel responded that
these responses would be provided by August 25, 2008.

8. The discovery responses were not provided by that date and Plaintiffs again
requested these responses on September 23, 2008. To date, no responses have been received.

9. The information requested is discoverable and is reasonably calculated to lead to
the discovery of admissible evidence. Pennsylvania Rule of Civil Procedure 4003.1(a) provides

that a party may obtain discovery of any matter, not privileged, which is relevant to the subject



matter involved in the pending action. Pennsyl‘}ania Rule of Civil Procedure 4003.1(b) further
states that it is not grounds for objection that the information sought will be inadmissible at the
trial if the information sought appears to be reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. The burden of proof is on the objector to show lack of relevance. Fuller v.
Jackson, 50 Pa.D&C 3d 628 (Cumberland County, 1987).

10.  Defendant provides no evidenée to support its general objections and Defendant
should be compelled to provide full and complete responses to Plaintiff’s Request for Production
of Documents - Set One.

11.  Defendants further provide no support for their contention that these requests are
unduly burdensome. The burden in on the Defendant to demonstrate how the information
requested is unduly burdensome. “A bald, broad assertion that the Interrogatories are extremely
broad, burdensome, and improper is thus inadequate.” Hilton v. Willought, 13 D&C 3d 587
(Philadelphia County, 1980). Litigants should expect that "[a]lmost any discovery request causes
some annoyance, embarrassment, oppression, burden or expense." D.S. v. DePaul Institute, 32
Pa. D. & C.4th 328, 334 (Allegheny Cty. 1996). The proper inquiry is whether the party
objecting to discovery has established unreasonable annoyance, embarrassment, oppression,
burden or expense associated with the discovery request. Merrifield v. Gavern, 10 Pa. D. & C.4th
541, 542 (Lacka. Cty. 1991).

12.  This accident occmfed just after midnight and Plaintiffs allege that Defendant



Yusypyuk was operating his vehicle while fatigued and while in excess of the applicable hours of
service regulations set out in the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (“FMCSR”). Copies
of the driver’s logs from November 4, 2005 through April 4, 2006 are highly relevant to a
determination as to whether or not Mr. Yusypyuk was operating in violation of the hours of
service regulations and whether or not he had a history of doing so. This information is
discoverable and should be provided.

13.  Copies of the trip and operational documents, as well as any vehicular movement
records are highly relevant so that Plaintiffs can compare the logs with other documentation to
determine whether or not the logs accurately reﬂect the movement of Defendant Yusypyuk in the
six months prior to this accident. The period of time requested is reasonable and these
documents should be provided.

14.  Copies of Defendant Yusypyuk’s driver’s qualification file and personnel file are
highly relevant as Plaintiffs’ allege that Defendants Nadiya Express, Inc. and W2 Logistics, Inc.
did not properly qualify Mr. Yusypyuk as required by the FMCSR. Any materials added to these
files after this accident is also relevant to determine if Mr. Yusypyuk was reprimanded or
otherwise disciplined for this accident. This information is clearly relevant and should be
provided. Defendants indicated that these records would be provided but have not done so to
date.

15.  Defendant further objects to requests 6, 7 and 9. These requests seek copies of all



objects, photographs, drawings, reports, statements or otherwise described documents or objects
in the possession of any of the Defendants in reference to the accident as defined herein
excluding only those written documents, materials and objects that can be clearly identified as
the work product of the defendant's attorneys; copies of any and all other accident or incident
files and records maintained by any of the Defendants in reference to any other vehicular
accident, or incident, prior to the occurrence of the accident in question, where Vasyl Yusypyuk
or his co-driver(s), or driver trainer, was the driver of a vehicle involved in the prior accidents or
incidents and copies of any and all Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. officers,
executives or administrator's notices, directives, bulletins, publications and manuals of any type
or otherwise described written instructions in reference to the day-to-day motor carrier operating
and safety procedures to be followed by their company personnel, managers, supervisors,
dispatchers and drivers in effect at the time of this accident. The information requested is
relevant and should be provided. Request 6 specifically excludes information subject to privilege
from the request. Information pertaining to whether or not Defendant Yusypyuk or any co-
drivers were involved in other accidents is relevant to determine regarding whether or not
Defendants acted properly in hiring and retaining Defendant Yusypyuk as a driver as well as a
determination as to what, if any, training was provided to Defendants’ drivers. All the
information requested by Plaintiff is relevant and should be provided.

16.  Requests 11 and 12 seek the maintenance records and driver daily vehicle




condition reports from November 4, 2005 through April 4, 2006 for the tractor and trailer
involved in this accident. This information is relevant to a determination as to whether or not the
tractor and trailer were in proper working condition and should be provided. Defendants
indicated that they would provide this information but have not done so. This information,
including the drivers’ daily reports for the six months preceding this accident, is relevant and
should be provided.

17.  Defendant objects to Request 14 which seeks a copy of any documents submitted
to Defendant’s expert on the grounds that this request is beyond the scope of permissible
discovery. Request 14 is well within the scope of permissible discovery and Plaintiff requests
that Defendant’s be compelled to supplement this response once expert witnesses have been
obtained.

18.  Request 15 seeks copies of the parties tax returns, including the records used to
produce the taxes, for the four years preceding this accident. Plaintiffs requested this information
as Plaintiffs have made a claim for punitive damages in this case and this information is relevant
to a consideration of the wealth of the Defendants. Plaintiffs request that Defendants be
compelled to produce this information or, in the alternative, that Defendants be compelled to
preserve this information pending a determination as to the applicability of punitive damages.

19.  Defendants did not object or respond in any way to request 13 which asks for

copies of any applicable insurance policy. Pennsylvania Rule of Civil Procedure 4003.2



specifically permits discovery of insurance information and the same should be provided.

20.  Defendants further objected that all of Plaintiffs’ discovery requésts are covered
by some undefined privilege. Pennsylvania Rule of Civil Procedure 4009.12(b)(2) requires
defendants to identify any documents or things not produced on the grounds that they are not
within the scope of permissible discovery and to identify these items with reasonable particularity
together with the basis for non-production. Defendants have provided no such privilege log and
Plaintiffs are unable to evaluate the propriety of the objections. Defendants should be compelled
to provide a privilege log as required by Pennsylvania Rule of Civil Procedure 4009.12.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that Defendants be compelled to provide full, complete
and responsive answers to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of Documents - Set One within 20
days or suffer sanctions.

MUNLEY, MUNLEY & CARTWRIGHT, P.C.

BM \XM (o

DANIEL WEBSTER MUNL*E(Y/,ESQUIRE

Attorney for Plaintiff

The Forum Plaza
227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

© (570) 346-7401

Supreme Court Id. No.: 77441




Robert W. Muinley*
Marion Munley*t
Marithew A, Cartwright*t

Y

The Forum Plaza
227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503
1-800-346-7401

James Christopher Munley*
Daniel Webster Munley*

Robert W. Munley, II1

artwright, PC.

Attorneys at Law

Julia K. Munley*
Caroline Munley

*Certified Civil Trial Specialist
By Navional Board of Trial Advocacy

tMember of New York Bar

August 9, 2006

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 7006 6106 0005 3627 6322
& FIRST CLASS MAIL

Vasyl Yusypyuk
1708 4th Street
Grang Rapids, MI 49504

RE:

James R. Brown

Dear Mr. Yusypyuk:

Please be advised this office represents James R. Brown who sustained severe injuries in the
motor vehicle accident of 04/04/2006 in which the vehicle you were driving was involved. Mr.
Brownr: is currently looking to you for compensation for these injuries.

Kindly turn this letter over to your insurance company and have them contact me as soon as
possible so that we can expedite this matter. Failure to hear from your insurance carrier will
result in immediate litigation.

Please be advised that you are not to destroy the following records:

Driver’s logs for the six months preceding the collision;

Co-driver’s logs for the same period if team driving;

The driver qualification file, and all incident reports involving the driver;

All'70 hour and other compliance audits of the driver (and co-driver if applicable);

All trip receipts, weight tickets, bills of lading, and operational documents that could be
used to conduct log audits and verify log accuracy;

Satellite tracking information for the six month period prior to the crash;

Bills and statements from Com Data or similar expense/cash advance services used by the
carrier; :

All information contained in or retrieved from onboard data records (ECM units or black

E-mail and other communications between the driver and dispatcher or carrier;

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
boxes);
9.
_10.

All maintenance records, pre-trip inspection reports, post trip inspection reports, and
annual inspection records; and

EXHIBIT ‘A’

www.munley.com

570-346-7401
Fax: 570-346-3452



Vasyl Yusypyuk
August 9, 2006
Pagz 2

11. The tractor-trailer itself, or at a minimum, relevant portions of the equipment, if there is
any evidence or allegation that equipment malfunction or failure played a role in the
collision; and

12 Any documents evidencing method of payment made to the driver including, but not
limited to payroll records, time cards, and any and all records that may pertain to this
incident or the parties involved.

Any destruction of any evidence in relation to this matter will be considered spoilation of
evidence which will result in legal consequences.

Again, please forward this letter to your insurance company as soon as possible.
Very truly yours,
DANIEL WEBSTER MUNLEY

DWM/cc
cc: Nadiya Express, Inc.



Robert W. Munley*

The Forum Plaza

Munley,

Marion Munley*t M l @ A 227 Penn Avenue
Marthew A. Cartwrighe*t un ey m Scranton, PA 18503
James Christopher Munley*

° 1-800-346-7401
Daniel Webster Munley* Cara Vv rlght, RC, 570-346-7401

Robert W. Munley, 111 Attorneys at Law

Fax: 570-346-3452

Julia K. Murnley*
Caroline Munley

*Certified Civil Trial Specialist
By National Board of Trial Advocacy

tMember of New York Bar AuguSt 9,2006

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 7006 0100 0005 3627 6407
& FIRST CLASS MAIL

Nadiya Express Inc.
202 N. Kenilworth Ave.
Mount Prospect, IL. 60056

RE:

James R. Brown

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised this office represents James R. Brown who sustained severe injuries in the
motor vehicle accident of 04/04/2006 in which your vehicle was involved, driven by Vasyl
Yusypyuk. Mr. Brown is currently looking to you for compensation for these injuries.

Kindy turn this letter over to your insurance company and have them contact me as soon as
possible so that we can expedite this matter. Failure to hear from your insurance carrier will
result in immediate litigation.

Pleass be advised that you are not to destroy the following records:

bl od M

N

oo

Driver’s logs for the six months preceding the collision;
Co-driver’s logs for the same period if team driving;

. The driver qualification file, and all incident reports involving the driver;

All 70 hour and other compliance audits of the driver (and co-driver if applicable);

All trip receipts, weight tickets, bills of lading, and operational documents that could be
used to conduct log audits and verify log accuracy;

Satellite tracking information for the six month period prior to the crash;

Bills and statements from Com Data or similar expense/cash advance services used by the
carrier; ~ 3 '

All information contained in or retrieved from onboard data records (ECM units or black
boxes);

E-mail and other communications between the driver and dispatcher or carrier;

All maintenance records, pre-trip inspection reports, post trip inspection reports, and
annual inspection records; and

www.munley.com




Nadiya Express Inc.
August 9, 2006
Page 2

11. The tractor-trailer itself, or at a minimum, relevant portions of the equipment, if there is
any evidence or allegation that equipment malfunction or failure played a role in the
collision; and

12. Any documents evidencing method of payment made to the driver including, but not
limited to payroll records, time cards, and any and all records that may pertain to this
incident or the parties involved. '

Any destruction of any evidence in relation to this matter will be considered spoilation of
evicence which will result in legal consequences.

Again, please forward this letter to your insurance company as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL WEBSTER MUNLEY
DWM/ce
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Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC

The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
 Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN,
his wife,
Plaintiffs

VS.

VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.
Defendants

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

No.: 2008-396-CD

PLAINTIFF'S REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
DIRECTED TO VASYL YUSYPYUK (SET ONE)

Plaintiffs hereby request the Defendants to produce by request number for inspection and

copying at the offices of Munley, Munley & Cartwright, 227 Penn AVénue, Scranton,

Pennsylvania 18503 within forty five (45) days of receipt hereof, the originals or complete and

cleariy readable copies of the items described in each request:

EXHIBIT ‘/C’



1. Complete and clearly readable copies of all trip and/or operational documents

pertaining to the movement of cargo by Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or any of his/her accompanying co-

driver(s), or driver trainers from November 4, 2005 through the delivery date and time of the

cargo he may have been transporting at the time the accident occurred April 4, 2006). Please

refer to the following sub-Definitions "H-1 through H-17" and follow them closely grouping and

identifying all documents produced by each trip occurring during the time period requested:

E-1.

H-2.

H-3.

H-4.

H-5.

Complete and clearly readable copies of Vasyl Yusypyuk's trip reports and/or trip
envelopes, daily loads delivered or picked up reports or any otherwise described
work reports, work schedule reports, fuel purchased reports, or any reports made by
Vasyl Yusypyuk to Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. , inclusive of
daily, weekly or monthly cargo transported, time and/or distance traveled reports or
work records excluding only those documents known as "driver's daily logs or
driver's record of duty status".

Complete and clearly readable copies of all receipts for any trip expenses or
purchases made by Vasyl Yusypyuk or Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics,
Inc. , his/her co-driver during a trip regardless of type of purchase, such as fuel,
weighing of vehicles, food, lodging, equipment maintenance, repair or equipment

- cleaning, special or oversize permits, bridge and/or toll roads, loading or unloading

cost, and all otherwise described receipts regardless of the type of objects or services
purchased.

Complete and clearly readable copies of all cargo pickup or delivery documents
prepared by any of the Defendants, transportation brokers, involved shippers or
receivers, motor carriers operations/dispatch personnel, drivers, or other persons or
organizations relative to the cargo transported and the operations of Vasyl Yusypyuk
or Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc..

Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all written requests, letters,
memoranda, instructions, or orders, for transportation of cargo prepared by
Defendants, transportation brokers, involved shippers or receivers, motor carriers
operations/dispatch or sales personnel, drivers or other persons or organizations
relative to the operations and cargo transported by Vasyl Yusypyuk.

Complete and clearly readable copies of all bills of lading and/or cargo manifest
prepared or issued by any shippers, brokers, transporting motor carriers personnel,
receivers of cargo or any of the Defendants. This specifically includes readable and
complete copies of bills of lading, manifest, or other documents regardless of form



H-6.

E-7.

H-8.

H-9.

H-10.

H-11.

or description, that show signed receipts for cargo delivered along with any other
type of document that may show dates and times of cargo pickup or delivery that are
relative to the operations and cargo transported by Vasyl Yusypyuk.

Complete and clearly readable copies of all equipment or cargo loading, unloading
or detention of equipment records along with any other documents showing cargo
pickup and/or delivery dates and times or delays and/or detention of equipment
relative to the operations of Vasyl Yusypyuk.

Complete and clearly readable copies of all cargo transported freight bills, Pro's or
otherwise described similar documents inclusive of all signed or unsigned cargo
pickup and delivery copies that indicate date and/or time of pick up or delivery of
cargo by Vasyl Yusypyuk or his/her co-driver(s).

Complete and clearly readable copies of all written instructions, orders, or advice
given to Vasyl Yusypyuk in reference to cargo transported, routes to travel, locations
to purchase fuel, cargo pickup or delivery times issued by Nadiya Express, Inc.
and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. , shippers, receivers, or any other persons or organizations.

Complete and clearly readable copies of dispatch and/or operational records
indicating assignment of equipment and drivers to specific cargo pickup,
transportation and delivery, dates and times of pickup and delivery, movement of
cargo, shippers and receivers of cargo, and any other related operational records or
documents, regardless of form. This specifically includes all dispatch and
operational type computer genérated documents and materials indicating the trips,
cargo, movements or activities of Vasyl Yusypyuk.

Complete and clearly readable copies of any driver call-in records or otherwise
described written records indicating any communications between Nadiya Express,
Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. and Vasyl Yusypyuk.

Complete and clearly readable copies of all accounting records, merchandise
purchased, cargo transportation billings or invoices and subsequent payments or
otherwise described records indicating billings for transportation of cargo or
payment for services performed for Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc.
by Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or his/her co-drivers.

Complete and clearly readable copies of all initial or rough driver's trip check-in or
financial settlement sheets along with all final trip accounting documents, and
computer generated documents or printouts showing expenses and payment(s) for
service(s) or salary paid to Vasyl Yusypyuk in reference to Vasyl Yusypyuk’s trip(s).
This specifically includes any summary type documents showing all payments made
to Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or his’her co-drivers regardless of the purpose of payment or
period of time payment was made for.



H-14.

H-15.

H-16.

H-17.

Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all motor carrier or driver created
trip fuel mileage and purchase reports or records. This specifically includes all
documents and computer generated documents, regardless of form or subject,
received from any source such as the organization known as "COMCHEK", or
generated for or by Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. showing date,
time and location of fueling or other purchases by Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or his/her co-
drivers while on the trips requested herein.

Complete and clearly readable copies of all checks or otherwise described negotiable
instruments issued to Vasyl Yusypyuk or his/her co-driver(s) given in payment as
trip advances, loans, or for any other purpose inclusive of checks issued for
employee payroll, and/or for owner/operator or trip lessors services in the possession
of any of the Defendants. Specifically copies of both the "front and back" of each
check and/or comchek issued to Vasyl Yusypyuk, or any of his/her co-drivers is
requested.

Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all state fuel or oversize special
permits and any related documents or requests issued to or by any state agency to
transport cargo over their territories regardless of the form of the permit. The receipt
acknowledging payment for the permit(s) issued by any governmental agency is
specifically requested that relate to the movements of Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or his/her
co-drivers during the requested time period.

Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all trip leases or trip lease contracts
involving Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or his/her co-drivers along with all related
documentation issued to or created or received by any of the Defendants.
Specifically, this includes any trip leases negotiated between the Defendants and any
other motor carrier or their drivers inclusive of all related documentation thereto.
Basically, "related documentation” consists of any documents created or generated in
reference to each trip lease(s) and in addition, driver's daily logs or record of duty
status, driver's daily condition reports, motor carrier certification of drivers
qualification and include other documents that relate to the billing and payment for
such movement of freight, along with all other types of documentation regardless of
form or description that are relative to each occurrence involving the services and
activities of Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or his/her co-drivers, and,

Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all other "operational or trip related
documents" created or received by the Defendants or any other persons or
organizations, regardless of form or description and not defined herein, in the
possession of any of the Defendants and relative to the operations, activities,
movements, cargo and trips accomplished by Vasyl Yusypyuk and/or his/her co-
drivers during the time period requested.

(NOTE: Plaintiff is totally unaware of Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. 's motor
carrier transportation operational and trip control methods and procedures and has no



alternative but to include the broad definitions set forth in definitions H-1 through H-17. It is
not the intent of Plaintiff to overburden the Defendants. If the defendant, Nadiya Express, Inc.
ana/or W2 Logistics, Inc. , will demonstrate their operational trip methods, procedures and
documents system to Plaintiff, Plaintiff will attempt to simplify this request for the benefit of all

concerned.)

2. Complete and clearly readable copies of the "Driver Qualification File" maintained by any of

the Defendants on Vasyl Yusypyuk along with any other documents contained therein, in their

precise state of existence on the date of the accident (April 4, 2006). Please refer to the

following sub-Definitions "F-1 through F-13" herein and follow them closely:

F-1.

F-2.

F-3.

F-S.

F-6.

F-7.

F-8.

Any pre-employment questionnaires or other documents secured from Vasyl
Yusypyuk prior to employment.

Any and all completed applications for employment secured both before and/or after
the actual date of contract or employment of Vasyl Yusypyuk.

All medical examinations, drug tests and certification of medical examinations
inclusive of expired and non-expired documents relative to Vasyl Yusypyuk.

All of Vasyl Yusypyuk's annual violation statements which should include one for
each twelve months of contract or employment with the Defendant motor carrier in
this case.

All actual driver's motor carrier road tests administered to Vasyl Yusypyuk.
All actual driver's motor carrier written tests administered to Vasyl Yusypyuk.

All road and written test certificates issued by Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2
Logistics, Inc. or any other motor carrier or organization to Vasyl Yusypyuk
regardless of the date issued or the originator of such certificates.

All past employment inquiries sent to or secured from former employers along with
all responses received from former employers inclusive of all U. S. mail, personal
contact or telephone inquiries and results directed to or received by Nadiya Express,
Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. from past employers of Vasyl Yusypyuk.

All inquiries to and answers received from any organization in reference to the
driver's license record of traffic violations and accidents directed to and/or received
by any of the Defendants, or other organizations on behalf of defendants, from state
or federal governmental agencies relative to Vasyl Yusypyuk’s traffic and accident



E-10.

F-11.

F-12.

F-13.

record.

Copies of all road or written test cards, medical cards, motor carrier certification of
driver qualification cards and any other motor carrier transportation related cards in
the possession of any of the Defendants regardless of card issuance date or origin.
This specifically includes cards, as previously described herein, issued by other
motor carriers to Vasyl Yusypyuk or his/her co-drivers presently in their personal
possession.

All annual reviews, file reviews or file summaries and related documents found in
the driver qualification file of Vasyl Yusypyuk.

All documents relative to any drug testing of Vasyl Yusypyuk, and

Any and all other contents of Vasyl Yusypyuk's driver qualification file, regardless
of subject, form, purpose, originator, receiver, title or description.

(Note: Plaintiff respéctfully would remind the Defendants this request is also directed to Vasyl
Yusypyuk and copies of any of the described documents in his/her possession are included in this

request).

3. Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all other documents added to Vasyl

Yusypyuk's "Driver Qualification File" from April 4, 2006 to the present date, as presently

maintained by Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. . Please identify and produce such

documents separate and apart from the documents requested in Request Number 2 herein.

4. Complete and clearly readable copies of the "Driver Personnel File" and/or any otherwise

titled files on Vasyl Yusypyuk or in reference to Vasyl Yusypyuk's services, from initial contract

or employment with Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. to the present date. Please

refer to the following sub-definitions G-1 through G-5 and follow them closely:

G-1.

Applications for employment, owner/operator or other types of contracts,
agreements, payroll or money advanced records, attendance records, computer
generated documents and any other summary type document regardless of subject,



G-2.

G-3.

description or form relative to Vasyl Yusypyuk or the services performed by Vasyl
Yusypyuk.

Hiring, suspension, termination, warning notices, complaints, letters, memorandums
and any other similar type documents relative to Vasyl Yusypyuk.

Prior industrial, vehicular, cargo, hazardous materials incidents, health or accident
reports, or other types of injury, sickness, accidents or loss reports or records
inclusive of cargo shortage or damage reports, along with all related documents to
each such sickness, incident or accident that relate to Vasyl Yusypyuk.

FMCSA or other law enforcement agencies, terminal audits or roadside equipment
and/or driver inspections reports, traffic citations or traffic warnings, inclusive of
any of the defendant's file reviews or summaries of violations of company, state or
federal laws, rules or regulations committed by Vasyl Yusypyuk, or any of his/her
co-drivers; and

Any and all other documents found in such a file, regardless of description, title,
form, origin or subject, maintained by the Defendants in reference to Vasyl
Yusypyuk, excluding only those documents required by the FMCSR Part 391, Driver
Qualifications, defined in request #2, sub-definitions "F-1 through F-13" herein.

5. Complete and clearly readable copies of any state or FMCSR, issued terminal audits, road

equipment and/or driver compliance inspections or warnings and traffic citations issued in

reference to the activities of Vasyl Yusypyuk, his/her co-drivers, or driver trainers, by any city,

county, state or federal agency or law enforcement official in the possession of any of the

Defendants. This request specifically includes any documents issued by any governmental

agericies or officials in reference to violations of any State or Federal Motor Carrier Safety or

Hazardous Materials Regulations that may have been issued in reference to the activities of Vasyl

Yusypyuk or his/her co-drivers or driver trainers from November 4, 2005 through and including

April 4, 2006.



6. Complete and clearly readable copies of all objects, photographs, drawings, reports,
statements or otherwise described documents or objects in the possession of any of the
Defendants in reference to the accident as defined herein "excluding only” those written
documents, materials and objects that can be clearly identified as the work product of the
defendant's attorneys. This specifically includes any and all reports and written or electronically
recorded statements made by any of the defendants to any other person, organization or

governmental entity.

7. Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all other accident or incident files and
records maintained by any of the Defendants in reference to any other vehicular accident, or
incident, prior to the occurrence of the accident in question, where Vasyl Yusypyuk, or his/her
co-driver(s), or driver trainer, was the driver of a vehicle involved in the prior accidents or

incidents.

8. Complete and clearly readable copies of all driver's record of duty status or drive’r's daily logs
and 70/60 hour - 8/7 day summaries or otherwise described work time records created by Vasyl
Yusypyuk, and or any of his/her co-drivers, for the period from November 4, 2005 through and
including April 4, 2006 in accordance with FMCSA Part 395 in the possession of any of the

Defendants and specifically any copies in the personal possession of Vasyl Yusypyuk.

9. Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2

Logistics, Inc. officers, executives or administrator's notices, directives, bulletins, publications



and manuals of any type or otherwise described written instructions in reference to the day-to-day
motor carrier operating and safety procedures to be followed by their company personnel,
managers, supervisors, dispatchers and drivers. Specifically, any document relative to
disciplinary policies or procedures for late freight delivery, motor fleet safety or failure to comply -
with the FMCSR in existence and effective at Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. on

April 4, 2006.

10. Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all created electronic or satellite "vehicular
movement recording documents or records" such as QualComm, HighwayMaster, American
Mobile Satellite Corp. or any similar organization's records along with any Tractor trip recorder
computer generated documents, tachograph charts, computer generated trip printouts or any
otherwise described documents generated by whatever means, in reference to the physical
movement and geographical locations at a certain time and date of the Tractor and/or Trailer

involved in the accident from November 4, 2005 through and including April 4, 2006.

11. Complete and clearly readable copies of all maintenance files and records from November 4,
2005 through and including April 4, 2006 maintained by any of the Defendants in accordance
with the FMCSR/PAMCSR, Part 396 on the Tractor involved in the accident inclusive of any
inspections, repairs or maintenance done té the Tractor. In addition, all driver daily vehicle

condition reports submitted by any driver(s) on the Tractor, from November 4, 2005 through and



including April 4, 2006 in the possession of any of the Defendants. This specifically includes all
the driver daily vehicle condition reports, maintenance files and records maintained by any other
person(s) or organization(s) that Vasyl Yusypyuk or Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics,
Inc. may have borrowed, rented or leased the Tractor from, or who performed maintenance

services on behalf of, or for Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. or Vasyl Yusypyuk.

12. Complete and clearly readable copies of the maintenance files and records created from
November 4, 2005 through and including April 4, 2006 maintained by any of the Defendants in
accordance with the FMCSR/PAMCSR, Part 396 on the Trailer pulled by Vasyl Yusypyuk
inclusive of any documents indicating inspections, repairs or maintenance to the Trailer. In
addition, all driver daily vehicle condition reports submitted by any driver(s), from November 4,
2005 through and including April 4, 2006 in the possession of any of the Defendants. This
specifically includes all the driver daily condition reports, maintenance files and records
maintained by any other organization that Vasyl Yusypyuk or Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2
Logistics, Inc. may have borrowed, rented or leased the Trailer from or who performed
maintenance services for or on behalf of Nadiya Express, Inc. and/or W2 Logistics, Inc. or Vasyl
Yusypyuk.

13. Complete and clearly readable copies of each and every insurance policy and/or agreements



e

which may be required to satisfy all or part of a judgment which may be entered in this action or
to indemnify or .reimburse any of the defendants for payments made to satisfy such a judgment.
This request specifically refers to all coverage available to any of the defendants and/or thought
or believed to be available and in force when this accident occurred indicating one or more of the
defendants as a named insured or omnibus insured or any other type whether by application,

binder, issuance of policy or extension of a grace period.

14. Complete and clearly readable copies of any and all documents given to any expert(s)

retained by Defendants for their review or used in formulating their opinions on this accident.

15. Please provide copies of all Federal and State Income tax returns for both personal and
business accounts for the past four years immediately preceding the motor vehicle accident

(include any and all records used to produce said taxes).

MUNLEY, MUNLEY & CARTWRIGHT, P.C.

By:

DANIEL WEBSTER MUNLEY, ESQUIRE

The Forum Plaza

227 Penn Avenue

Scranton, PA 18503

(57C) 346-7401

Supreme Court Id. No.:-77441
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RICHARD G. FINE A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

WILLIAM E. WYATT, JR.
PATRICK C. CAREY 425 SPRUCE STREET

HONESDALE OFFICE:
EDWARD A, MONSKY PO, BOX 590 o
JOSEPH E. JANC 11 MAIN STREET
JOHN T. CLARY, JR. SCRANTON, PENNSYLVANIA 18501-0590 P.O. BOX 246
HONESDALE, PA. 18431

VINCENT A. SCAMELL, JR. (570) 343-1187 o
JEFFREY E. HAVRAN* (570)
JANINE EDWARDS FAX NO. ($70) 343-9538 FAX NO. (570) 253-4650
LANEY B. WYATT

" DOUGLAS A. YAZINSKI LOUIS A. FINE

June 23, 2008
(1904-1997)

*ALSO MEMBER N.J. BAR

Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire
Munley, Munley & Cortwright, P.C.
227 Penn Avenue

Scranton, PA 18503

RE: James & Betsy Brown v W2 Logistics, Inc., et al.
Clearfield CCP: No. 08-396-CD
Our File No: 21586

Dear Dan:

Enclosed please find Defendants’ Objections to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents, Set I, with regard to the above-captioned matter. Please note, I will be forwarding
Defendants’” Responses to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of Documents under separate cover.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,
—

————
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Enclosure '

EXHIBIT ‘D’



FINE, WYATT & CAREY, P.C.

BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No.: 08281

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No.: 78840

425 Spruce St.
PO Box 590
Scranton PA 18501 :
(570) 343-1197 ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS
JAMES BROWN and BETSY : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintifts,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
VS.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,
Defendants. : NO. 2008-396-CD

DEFENDANTS’ OBJECTIONS TO PLAINTIFES’ FIRST SET OF REQUESTS
FOR PRODUCTION DOCUMENTS, SET I

AND NOW COME,.the above-named Defendants’, by and through their counsel, Fine,
Wyatt & Carey, P.C., and hereby object to Plaintiffs' Request for Production of Documents (Set
I}, as follows:

1. (H-1)- (H-17) Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs” Request
for Production of Documents No. 1 (H-1)-(H-17) pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6
and 4011 along with said request beingloverly broad, unduly burdensome, privileged and not
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Moreover, the requested
time frame of the discovery request of November 4, 2005 through April 4, 2006 is overly broad,
unduly Burdensome and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible

evidence.



Jeffrey E{ Hivran, Esquire >

2. (F-l)—(F-13)' Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs” Request
for Production of Document No. 2 (F-1)-(F-13) pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6
and 4011 along with said request being overly broad, unduly burdensome, privileged and not
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Without waiving said
objection, the within Defend?nfsf’m\;i‘ produce all discoverable portions of Mr. Yusypyuk’s

BN
“Driver Qualification File”.

J effreyfyffaV?a?lTESquL@ J

3. Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Document No. 3 pﬁrsuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said request
being overly board, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
ciscovery of admissible evidence. Moreover, said request deals with a time frame subsequent to

or post accident of April/l@mph time frame not being reasonably calculated to lead to the

discovery of admissible@’f“ ‘
| A

Jeffrey/ E. Hayran, Esquire\w_/

4. (G-1)-(G-5) Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for
Production of Document No. 4 (G—l)-(G-S) pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and
4011 along with said request being overly board, unduly burdensome, privileged and not
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. By way of further
response, said request deals with a time frame subsequent to or post-accident of April 4, 2006,

such time frame not being reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

2-
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Jeffrey E. {Ha/vfan—,uEsq@_J
S/

5. Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of

Document No. 5 pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said request
being overly board, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible evidence. By way of further response, the requested time frame of the

discovery request of November 4, 2005 through April 4, 2006 is overly broad, unduly

burdensome and not reasonably calcdlated to lesko the discovery of admissible evidence.

Jeffrey B Hévran, Esquire~’

6. Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Document No. 6 pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said request
being overly board, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to the

discovery of admissible evidence. Without waiving said objections, the within Defendants’ will

e

Jeffrey E. Hai’/ran, Esquire

7. Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Document No. 7 pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said request
being overly board, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible evidence. Without waiving said objections, the within Defendants’ will
produce all discoverable documents and materials responsive to this request.

3-
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J effreyE/Havran, Esquird

8. Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Document No. 8 pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said request
being overly board, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible evidence. By way of further response, said request seeks records and
documents subsequent to or post-accident of April 4, 2006, such time frame not being reasonably

P
calculated to lead to the disco;éf’y of aﬁmisﬁﬁl“e‘evﬁnce.

(A

Jeffrey E. Havran, Esqui
effrey ]i/Havran E&;&u@\\}

10.  Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Document No. 10 pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said
request being overly board, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonébly calculated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence. By way of further response, said request seeks records
and documents subsequent-to or post-accident of April 4, 2006, such time frame not being

reasonably calculatnéq\ltead tojthe /d;i/s_cgve;y\of admissible evidence.

Je?egf E. Havran, Exquire

11.  Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Document No. 11 pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said
request being overly br.oad, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence. While the within Defendants’ do not object to
producing any maintenance files and records regarding the tractor in question for a reasonable
period of time, Plaintiffs’ seek all driver daily vehicle condition reports said by any driver(s) on

4-



the tractor, from November 4, 2005 through and including April 4, 2006 in the possession of any
of the within Defendants’. Said requ t is overly broad, unduly burdensome, in violation of Pa.

R.C.P. 4011 and is not reasoriably cal E&?‘o\lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

J effrey Wé

12. Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Document No. 12 pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said
request being overly broad, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence. While the within Defendants’ do not object to
producing any maintenance files and records regarding the trailer in question for a reasonable
time period, Plaintiffs’ seek “all driver daily vehicle condition reports said by any driver(s) on
the trailer, from November 4, 2005 through and including April 4, 2006 in the possession of any

of the within Defendants’. Said request is overly broad, unduly burdensome and in violation of

Pa. R.C.P.4011 and is @as ?blyc\al iﬁdto lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

J effrey EA{avran Es

,/

14. Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents No. 14 pursuant to Pa. R. C. P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said
request being over broadfndu \burdensome , privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to

the discovery of admisgible ev1de~ e.

—

J effr/er/E. Havran, Esquire
-



15.  Objection. The within Defendants’ object to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents No. 15 pursuant to Pa. R. C. P. 4003.1 through 4003.6 and 4011 along with said

request being over broad, unduly burdensome, privileged and not reasonably calculated to lead to

the discovery of admissib ejd@ )

e

J eﬁﬁgy E. Havran, Esquire

RICHARD G. FINS, ESQUIRE

ng U;/KEY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
otinsel for Defendants

/
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BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 78840

425 Spruce St.

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197 ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS
JAMES BROWN and BETSY : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

BROWN, his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
Vvs.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,
Defendants. : NO. 2008-396-CD

] IFICATE iICE
I, JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE, hereby certify that I served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing Defendants’ Objections to Plaintiffs’ Request for
Production of Documents (Set I), upon the following counsel of 70rd, by placing the
7 /]
same in the U.S. Mail, postage, prepaid first-class on the® 5 /> day of June, 2008:
Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire
Munley, Munley & Cartwright, P.C.
The Forum Plaza

227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

FINE ' T & CAREY, P.C.

JEFFREY H MVWQUIRE
Counsel fof Defendants



Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN
his wife,

Plaintiffs

VS.

VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC. .

W2 LOGISTICS, INC. _
Defendants

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

No.: 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

- It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Plaintiffs’ Motion to Compel with
Brief in Support of Motion to Compel Responses to Request for Production of Documents
(SetI), were served by First Class Mail on this _5" day of _December , 2008, upon the

following:

Richard G. Fine, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.
425 Spruce Street

P.O. Box 590

Scranton, PA 18501

ﬂm W%@W

el W. Munley



Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintifts :
: CIVIL ACTION -LAW
VS. : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD

RULE RETURNABLE

AND NOW, this [5 day of T)S,Cem bW , 2008, upon consideration of

Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel more specific answer, a rule is granted to show cause why
Plaintiff’s Motion should not be granted in the above captioned matter.

Rule returnable scheduled for the aa“.d day of AM\\) owq‘ , 200?, at

.30 9 .m. in Courtroom i__ /f’\

e

"é“w/b.!.ﬂ "ilI!!I”ll'MQ

Danizl W. Munley, Esq.
James Kilpatrick, Esq.
227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

Richard G. Fine, Esq.
Jeffrey E. Havran, Esq.

425 Spruce Street, P.O. Box 590 F L e
Scranton, PA 18501 ,AMZ mw\%
m G

William A Shaw
pmmonotary/Clerk of Gourts
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BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney 1P No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESOUIRE
Attorney 1P No. 78840

425 Spriice St

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 185071

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,
Plaintiffs,
VS.
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,

Defendants.

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENPANTS

FILED™

DEC 23 2008
Loy
William A, Sha{wb\J
Prothonotary/(:lem of Courts

{ Con o n’f\'\_

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

NO. 2008-396-CD

DEFENDANTS’ ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION TO COMPEL

RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS- SET ONE

AND NOW COME, the above-named Defendants, by and through their

attorneys, Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C., and hereby responds to Plaintiffs’ Motion to

Compel Responses to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of Documents — Set One as

follows:

1. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 1 of

Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of

trial.

2. Denied as stated. Said correspondence as referred to by Plaintiffs in

Paragraph 2 of their Motion are written documents which speak for themselves. Any

characterization thereof by Plaintiffs is specifically denied. Strict proof thereof is

demanded at the time of trial.




3. Denied as stated. Said correspondence as referred to by Plaintiffs in
Paragrapﬁ 3 of their Motion are written docume;mts which speak for themselves. Any
characterization thereof by Plaintiffs is specifically denied. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

4. Admitted in part and denied in part. It is admitted only that on March 6,
2008 Plaintiffs filed suit and on or about June 6, 2008 they served Request for Production
of Documents upon the within Defendants. Said discovery requests are written
documents which speak for themselves. Any inference or characterization thereof by
Plaintiffs is specifically denied. By way of further response, Defendants are in the
process of verifying responses to said discovery and it is anticipated that discovery
responses will be served upon Plaintiffs in the near future. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

5. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 5 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. To the contrary; the within Defendants logged
various objections to Plaintiffs’ discovery requests but further indicated that discoverable
documents, including Mr. Yusypyuk’s driver qualification file, discoverable portions of
Mr. Yusypyuk’s personnel file, photographs, discoverable accident or incident files,
driver’s logs for a reasonable timeframe and maintenance logs which may exist regarding
the tractor/trailer in question for a reasonable timeframe would be produced. By way of
further response, see Defendants’ Objections to Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents. By way of further response, Plaintiffs seek documentation for a period of
time from November 4, 2005 through the date of the accident, April 4, 2006 which is a 6-
month timeframe. Any attempt to compel Defendants to locate documentation for such a

timeframe would cause unreasonable annoyance, oppression, burden and expense to the



within Defendants along with requiring the making of unreasonzble investigation by
Defendants pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4011(b) and (¢). The within Defendants would be
willing to work with Plaintiffs> counsel in an attempt to agree upon a reasonable
timeframe for production of these documents. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the
time of trial..

6. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 6 of Plaintiffs’ Motion are
denied as stated. By way of further respcnse, see Defendants’ Objections to Plaintiffs’
Discovery. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

7. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 7 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. It is specifically denied that the within Defendants
ever represented that they would be providing discovery responses by August 25, 2008.
No such letter is attached by Plaintiffs to their Motion. Strict proof thereof is demanded
at the time of trial.

8. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 8 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of
trial.

9. Denied as stated. It is specifically denied that Plaintiffs Request for
Production of Documents merely secks discoverable information that is reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence as defined by Pa. R.C.P.
4003.1. By way of further response, Plairtiffs seek information which is not reasonably
calculated to Jead to the discovery of admissible evidence and seek information dealing
with timeframes subsequent or post accident of April 4, 2006 along with requesting
information over a timeframe for 6 months predating the accident in question, which

would cause unreasonable annoyance, oppression, burden and expense to the within

3-



Defendants as indicated in Pa. R.C.P. 4011(b). Moreover, the information requested of
Defendants would require the making of an unreasonable investigation by the within
Defendants as indicated in Pa. R.C.P. 4011(e). Strict proof thereof is demanded at the
time of trial.

10.  Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 10 of
Plaintiffs” Motion are denied as stated. To the contrary, the within Defendants
specifically deny that they have alleged gencral objections to Plaintiffs’ Request for
Production of Documents. To the contrary, said objections speak for themselves.
Moreover, the requested timeframe of some of Plaintiffs’ discovery requests of
November 4, 2005 through April 4, 2006 is violative of Pa. R.C.P. 4011. Strict proof
thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

1. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 11 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. To the contrary, Plaintiffs seek Defendants to
make an unreasonable investigation for any documents they may have regarding a
6-month timeframe occurring almost 3 years previous in violation of Pa. R.C.P. 4011.
The within Defendants have no objection to attempting to work with Plaintiffs in
agreeing on some reasonable timeframe for production of same. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

12. Denied as s£ated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 12 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. Taking that Plaintiffs’ allegation that Mr.
Yusypyuk was fatigued at the time of the accident in question and in excess of the
applicable hours of service regulations set forth by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations as true, it is unfathomable for one to see how driver’s logs from November

0f 2005 would have any basis of showing fatigue or hours of service violations for an

-



incident occurring in April of 2006. The Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations speak
as to the number of hours a driver may drive per day or hours driven per week. How
something occurring in November of 2005 may be relevant to the events of April of 2006
is not.reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Strict proof
thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

13. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 13 of Plaintiffs” Motion are

denicd as stated. Plaintiffs contend that trip and operational documents as well as
vehicular movements are relevant so that they can compare logs with their
documentation. Plaintiffs seek such documentation over a 6-month timeframe prior to
the accident in question. Again, it is unfathomable to see how documents for a trip which
may have occurred in November of 2005 would be relevant to the events of the accident
of April 4, 2006. Such timeframe would have no bearing on the events of April 4, 2006
unor would information from that timeframe be reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible evidence. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.
; 14.  Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 14 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. To the contrary, the within Defendants assert that
they will provide a copy of Mr. Yusypyuk’s driver’s qualification file and discoverable
portions of his personnel file. Plaintiffs generally seek “any and all”'materials which
may have been added to Mr. Yusypyuk’s file post accident. The within Defendants
would agree to produce any materials added post accident which deal with the events of
April 4, 2006. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

15. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 15 of

Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. In Requests No. 6, No. 7 and No. 9, Plaintiffs

seek a long list of various items, including objects, photographs, drawings, reports,
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statements and documents, etc. regarding Mr. Yusypyuk, the vehicles involved in the
accident in question and the accident scene. The within Defendants have indicated that
they will produce discoverable documents and materials responsive to said Requests.
Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

16.  Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 16 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. In Requests No 11 and No. 12 of Plaintiffs’
Request for Production of Documents, they seek maintenance records and daily driver
vehicle condition reports from November 4, 2005 through April 4, 2006 for both the
tractor and trailer involved in the accident in question. Plaintiffs seek documentation
over a 6-month timeframe predating the accident in question, which would impose an
unreasonable burden, expense and would require the making of an unreasonable
investigation by the within Defendants in violation of Pa. R.C.P. 4011. The within
Defendants would be agreeable to work with Plaintiffs’ counsel as to a reasonable
timeframe for the production of such documents and materials. Strict proof thereof is
dem‘anded at the time of trial.

17. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 17 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are deﬁied as stated. In Request No. 14 Plaintiffs generally seek “any
and all documents” given to any expert retained by Defendants for the review or use in
formulating their oj)inions regarding this accident. Plaintiffs contend that this Request is
well within the scope of permissible discovery. However, Pa. R.C.P. 4003.5(a)(3) states
that “a party may not discover facts known or opinions held by an expert who has been
retained or specially employed by another party in anticipation of litigation or preparation

for a trial and who is not expected to be called as a witness at trial.” See Pa. R.C.P.



4003.5(a)(3). Plaintiffs’ Request No. 14 :s violative of the above Rule. Strict proof
thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

18. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 18 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. In Request No. 15 of Plaintiffs’ Request for
Production of Document, they seek tax returns of the Defendants for four (4) years
preceding the accident in question asserting same would be relevant to their claim for
punitive damages. Pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 4003 7 regarding punitive damages, a party
may obtain information concerning the wzalth of a defendant in a claim for punitive
damages only upon order of court setting forth appropriate restrictions as to the time of
discovery, the scope of discovery, and the dissemination of the material discovered. In
the present case, the within Defendants have filed ?reliminary Objections to Plaintiffs’
request for punitive damages. It is anticipated that such claim will be the subject of a
motion for summary judgment. Neverthdess in the present case, there has been no order
of court allowing for Plaintiffs to obtain information regarding the wealth of the
Defendants. As such, Plaintiffs Request No. 15 is in violation of the Pennsylvania Rules
of Civil Procedure. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

19. . Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 19 of

Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. The within Defendants will provide a copy of the

applicable policy of insurance to Plaintiffs. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

20.  Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 20 of
Plaintiffs’ Motion are denied as stated. To the contrary, said objections to Plaintiffs’

individual discovery requests speak for themselves Strict proof thereof is demanded at

-he time of trial.



WHEREFORE, the wizhin DeZendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’
Motion to Compel be denied.
Respectfully submitted,

REY, P.C.

RICHARD|G. FINE;BSQUIR
JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, UIRE

Counse for Defendants




BY: RICHARD G FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney 1D No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESOUIRE
Atlorney 1D Nz. 78840

425 Spruce St
PO Box 590
Scranton PA 18501
(570) 343-1197 . ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS
JAMES BROWN and BETSY : INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
Vvs.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,
Defendants. : NO. 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE, hereby certify that I served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing Defendants” Answer to Plaintiffs’ Motion to Compei
Responses to Eequest for Production of Documents (Set One), upon the following
counsel of record, by placing the same in the U.S. Mail, postage, prepaid first-class on the
22nd day of December, 2008:

Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire

Munley, Mimley & Cartwright, P.C.
The Forum Pla
227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

FIXE, WYATR& CAREY, P.C.

FFREY H HAVRANI\QSQUIRE



BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRF F [I L E
Attomey 1D No. 08281 ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENPANTS

BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE

Attomey 1D No. 78640 . JAN 12 2009 @
425 Spruce St 4 “ﬁl}_;;“gh —
5 I
PO Box 590 Prott-onotary/Clerk of Courts
Scranton PA 18501 L e
(570) 243-1197 =T v Aoy
JAMES BROWN and BETSY : INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
VS.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS,INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,
Defendants. : NO. 2008-396-CD
NOTICE TO PLEAD

TO:  Plaintiffs
You are hereby notified to filz a written response to the enclosed Answer and
New Matter within twenty (2€) days from tae date of service hereof or a judgment may

be entered against you'in accordznzz with the Pennsylvania Rules of Civil Procedure.

S

.

. Respectfully submitted,

TT & CAREY, P.C.

” RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
JEFFREY E. HAVRAY, ESQUIRE




BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE

Attorney ID No. 08281 ATTORNEY 5 FOR DEFENDANTS
BY: JEFFREY F. HAVRAN, ESQUIRF

Attorney ID No. 78840

425 Spruce St

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY ¢ INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, . : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
VS,
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,
Defendants. : NO. 2008-396-CD

DEFENDANTS’ VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA EXPRESS, INC. and W2
LOGISTIC, INC. INPROPERLY NAMED AND IDENTIFIED AS W2

LOGISTICS, INC. ANSWER AND NEW MATTER TO PLAINTIFF’S
COMPLAINT -

AND NOW COME the above Defendants, Vasyl Yusypyuk, Nadiya Express,
Inc. and W2 Logistics, Inc., by and through their Attorneys, Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.,
hereby respond to Plaintiffs’ Complaint as follows:

1. Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 1 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e).
Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

2. Admitted.

3. Admitted in part and Denied in part. It is admitted that Nadiya Express,

Inc. is a corporation with an address of 202 North Kenilworth, Mount Prospect, IL. With




regard to the remaining allegations and averments of Paragraph 3 of Plaintiffs'
Complaint, same are denied. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

4. Denied as stated. To the contrary, the within Defendant is W2 Logistic,
Inc. with an address of 2300 East Higgins Road, Suite 318, Elk Grove Village, Illinois.
Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

5. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 5 of
Plaintiffs' Complaint are denied as stated. To the contrary, on or about April 4, 2006,
Vasyl Yusypyuk was an owner-operator running under the authority of W2 Logistic, Inc.
Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

6. Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c—é). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 6 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢).
Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

7. Admitted.

8. Denied as stated. The allegations and averments of Paragraph 8 of
Plaintiffs' Complaint are denied as stated. To the contrary Vasyl Yusypyuk was an
owner-operator running under the authority of W2 Logistic, Inc. on April 4, 2006. Strict
proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

9. Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 9 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. Strict proof thereof is demanded at
the time of trial.

10.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments

of Paragraph 10 of Plaintiffs’ Complziint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
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way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within
Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

11.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 11 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within
Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

12. Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-€). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 12 of Plaintiffs’ Compiaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (¢c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within
Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

13. Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 13 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within
Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

14, Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). The allegations and averments

of Paragraph 14 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). By
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way of further response, any inference of negligencc; carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within
Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

15.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 15 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within
Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

16.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-€). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 16 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the
part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within
Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time
of trial.

| COUNT ONE
James Brown v. Vasyl Yusypyuk
Negligence

17. Paragraphs 1 through 16 above are incorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein.

18.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 18 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). By

way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
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grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

19 (a-n) Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and
averments of Paragraph 19 (a-n) of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to
Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By way of further response, any inference of negligence,
carelessness, recklessness, grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants
is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all
times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

20.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 20 of Plaintiffs” Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

COUNT TWO
James Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
Negligence

2]1.  Paragraphs 1 through 20 above are incorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein,

22.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of

Paragraph 22 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
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way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

23 (a-m) Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and
averments of Paragraph 23 (a-m) of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to
Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). By way of further response, any inference of negligence,
carelessness, recklessness, grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants
is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all
times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

24.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 24 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiff’s
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

COUNT THREE
James Brown v. W2 Logistics, Inc.
Negligence
25.  Paragraphs 1 through 24 above are incorporated by reference as though

fully set for at length herein.




26.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-e). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 26 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

27 (a-m) Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and
averments of Paragraph 27 (a-m) of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to
Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By way of further response, any inference of negligence,
carelessness, recklessness, grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants
is specifically denied. To the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all
times. Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

. 28.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 28 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-€). By
way of further response, any inference of negligenée, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically dénied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

COUNT FOUR
James Brown v. Vasyl Yusypyuk

Punitive Damages



29.  Paragraphs 1 through 28 above are incorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein.

30.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 30 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

COUNT FIVE
James Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
Punitive Damages

31.  Paragraphs 1 through 30 above are inéorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein.

32.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 32 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessneés, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’

Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.



COUNT SIX
James Brown v. W2 Logistics, Inc.
Punitive Damages

33. - Paragraphs 1 through 32 above are incorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein.

34.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 34 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (¢c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

COUNT SEVEN
Betsy Brown v. Vasyl Yusypyuk
Loss of Consortium

35.  Paragraphs 1 through 34 above are incorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein.

36.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 36 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pz.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢).

Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.




37.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-€). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 37 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

38.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-€). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 38 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

COUNT EIGHT
Betsy Brown v. Nadiya Express, Inc.
Loss of Consortium

39.  Paragraphs 1 through 38 above are incorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein.

40.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 40 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e).
Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

41.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of

Paragraph 41 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e). By

-10-




way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

42.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 42 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,
grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is
demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiff’s
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

COUNT NINE
Betsy Brown v. W2 Logistics, Inc.
Loss of Consortium

43.  Paragraphs 1 through 42 above are incorporated by reference as though
fully set for at length herein.

44.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). The allegations and averments
of Paragraph 44 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-e).
Strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

45.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-€). The allegations and averments of
Paragraph 45 of Plaintiffs” Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,

grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To
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the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is

demanded at the time of trial.

46.  Denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P 1029 (c-e). The allegations and averments of

Paragraph 46 of Plaintiffs’ Complaint are denied pursuant to Pa.R.C.P. 1029 (c-¢). By
way of further response, any inference of negligence, carelessness, recklessness,

grossness or wantonness on the part of the within Defendants is specifically denied. To

the contrary, the within Defendants acted with due care at all times. Strict proof thereof is

demanded at the time of trial.
WHEREFORE, the within Defendants respectfully request that Plaintiffs’
Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and that judgment be entered in their favor.

NEW MATTER

47.  The within Defendant incorporates herein by reference the averments of
Paragraphs 1 through 46 above as thought same were herein set forth at length.

Statute of Limitations

48. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants assert that Plaintiffs’ claims are barred by Plaintiffs’ failure to bring
same within the applicable statute of limitations.

Contributory/Comparative Negligence

49. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that Plaintiffs> claims are limited and/or barred by their
contributory and/or comparative negligence under the circumstances.

Assumption of Risk

50. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the

within Defendants aver that Plaintiffs’ claims are limited and/ or barred by the

-12-




assumption of a kﬁown risk, thereby rendering them contributory/ comparatively
negligent under the circumstances.
*
Causation

51. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that if Plaintiff sustained any injury, same was not caused by
any action or inaction on the part of the within Defendants but rather occurred as a
result of a pre-existing condition and/or injury caused by the negligence of the Plaintiff
and/or injury caused by the actions or inactions on the part of other parties or
individuals not a party to this action.

Substantial Factor

52. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that if the within Defendants was negligent, which negligence is
specificaﬂy denied, the within Defendants assert that same was not a substantial factor
and/or proximate cause of Plaintiff's alleged injuries.

Demurrer

53. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants demur to Plaintiffs’ Complaint for failing to state claims upon which
relief can be granted.

Lack of Negligence

54 By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the

within Defendants deny that the incident which is the subject of this suit was the result

of any negligence, carelessness or recklessness on the part of the within Defendants.

Mitigation

-13-



55. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that any injuries, damages and/or losses Plaintiff may have
suffered, were caused in whole and/ or part by Plaintiff's failure to mitigate his
damages.

Collateral Estoppel and Res Judicata

5€. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants assert that any claims of Plaintiffs are barred by the doctrines of
collateral estoppel and res judicata.

Doctrines of Waiver, Estoppel and Release

57. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants assert that Plaintiffs’ claims are barred either in whole or part by the
doctrines of waiver, estoppel and/ or release.

Proximate Cause

58 By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that there is no negligence on his part or in the alternative, in the
event that it is judicially determined that there was negligence on the part of the within
Defendans, same was not a proximate cause or substantial factor of any injury alleged
by Plaintiffs.

Rule 238 Damages

59. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, if
there is a judicial determination that the application of Rule 238 in the within action is
constituticnal, such possibility being specifically denied, then liability for any damages

imposed under said Rule shall not run from the period of time that Plaintiffs failed to
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convene a reasonable settlement demand, delayed in responding to any of Defendants’

discovery requests, and violated any of the discovery rules or caused the delay of trial.

The Collateral Source Rule

60. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that the Collateral Source Rule does not apply if the Plaintiffs
should be awarded any money damages, such possibility being specifically denied, then
the amount of said damages must be reduced by the total amount of any and all
payments that the Plaintiffs received from any and all collateral sources for any injuries
and/or damages that the Plaintiffs allegedly suffered in this matter.

Reduction of Medical Expenses

61. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that if Plaintiffs should be awarded any money damages, such
possibility being specifically denied, then the amount of said damages must be reduced
by the total amount of any and all medical expenses charged but not actually paid by or
on behalf of the Plaintiff, i.e., any amount recovered by the Plaintiff must be reduced by
the sum of any and all medical expenses written off by any health care provider

pursuant to the Pennsylvania Supreme Court’s ruling in Moorhead v. Crozer-Chester

Medical Center, 765 A.2d 786 (Pa. 2001).

PENNSYLVANIA MOTOR VEHICLE FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY ACT

-15-




62. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that Plaintiffs’ claims are limited in whole and/or part by the

application of the Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle Financial Responsibility Act.

LIMITED TORT

63. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that Plaintiffs’ right of recovery herein is limited and/ or barred
by the selection of the limited tort option on his applicable automobile insurance policy,
pursuant to 75 P.S. §1705. |

64. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that Plaintiffs’ claims ar2 limited and/ or barred as his injuries
are not “serious” or.“permanent” as thcugh the terms are defined in the Pennsylvania
Motor Vehicle Financial Responsibility Act.

PUNITIVE DAMAGES

65. By way of New Matter and in defense of the above captioned action, the
within Defendants aver that Plaintiffs have failed to state a claim for punitive damages
including any claims of reckless, gross or wanton conduct on the part of the within
Defendants upon which relief can be granted.

WHEREFORE, the within Defendants demands judgment in his favor and
against the Plaintiffs together with such other relief as this Honorable Court deems just

and proper.
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Respectfully Submitted By:

INE, WYXATT & CAREY, P.C.

s
»
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RICHARD (. FINE, SQUIRE}
JEFFREY E/ HAVRAN, HIRE




VERIFICATION

I, Corporate Designee of Nadiya Express, Inc., hereby verify that I have read the
Answer and New Matter to Plaintiffs’ Complaint, and that insofar as they are based upon
information within my own knowledge, they are .true and correct; ingofar as they are
based upon the expertise of counsel, I have relied upon counsel in making this
verification. 1understand that this verification is made subject to the provisions of 18

DA C. S. 4904 pertaining to unsworn falsjfication to authorities.

1// W/
V. Y

Corporate Designes/of Nadiya Express, Inc.

DATE:

21586

Received Time Jan. 5 8:24AM



VERIFICATION

1, Vasyl Yusypyuk, hereby verify that I have read the Answer and New Matter to
Plaintiffs’ Complaint, and that insofar as they are based upon infermation within my own
Jnowledge, they are true and correct; insofar as they are based upon the expcrtiée of
counse), I have relied upon counsel in making this verification. I understand that this
verification is made subject to the provisions of 18 PA C. S. 4904 pertaining to unsworn

falsification to authorities.

V oo/

Vasyl Yusypyuk

DATE:

21586

Received Time Jan. 5. 8:24AM



VERIFICATION

1, Corporate Designee of W2 Logistic, Inc., hereby verify that I have read the
Answer and New Matter to Plaintiffs’ Complaint, and that insofar as they are based upon
mformation ﬁvithin my own knowledge, they are true and correct; ingofar as they are
based upon the expertise of counsel, [ have relied upon counse] in making this
verification. 1understand that this verification is made subject to the provisions of 18

PA C. S. 4904 pertaining to unswom falsificatiou to authorties.

R Yool

Corporate Designee of W2 Logistics, Inc.

DATE: Iﬂl%l@

21586

Received Time Jan, 5. §:24AM
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BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attomey ID No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY F. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 78840

425 Spruce St.

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDPANTS

JAMES BROWN and BETSY IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
VS.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
‘W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,,
Defendants. NO. 2008-396-CD
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have served a true and correct copy of Defendants’ Answer

and New Matter by mailing same by first cass U.S. Mail, postage prepaid at Scranton,

Pennsylvania, to the following counsel of’ récord on the 9™ day of January, 2008

Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire

Munley, Munley & Cartwright, P.C.

227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

E, WYATT & CAREY, P.C.

IS

~

L\

RICHAKD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
__JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE
Counsel for Defendants
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN
his wife,

VASYL YUSYPYUK = H LE D@

NO. 08-396-CD

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.. gAN <Y 2009
9’ /% 3o iy
V\mliamA.Shaw
ORDER - Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
<'F\M-\-- "o

. h ¢ A’r-'r-y 'h"\y - T
AND NOW, this 19 day of January, 2009, the Court being in receipt BFIHE

Defendants’ (faxed) Motion for Leave for Allowance to Conduct Oral Argument
Scheduled for January 22, 2009 by Telephone or Alternatively, Motion to Continue Oral
argument, it is the ORDER of this Court that said Motion be and is hereby GRANTED
and oral argument on Plaintiff's Motions to Compel is reschedulec} from January 22,

2009 to the | day of fm\,mj , 2009 at _10:00 Am. in Courtroom No. 1 of the

Clearfield County Courthouse, Clearfield, Pennsylvania.

BY THE COURT,

ﬁuw““/“r o

FREDRIC J. AMMERMAN
President Judge

Ay -”mm.bn “"/,:n)(




&H
n\\»@b
o
@@»o &e\
By T
%\ n@%ooo

N nd Yy A 2y | oL Ayor au Rl by B EEAdgE
@&qui%q%q%a.ﬂi {syuepusgod ™
PP ASWIONY (5)FRueld Y (€ 1120024 § -

:sonTed SULMOTC] 9171 03 99]A29 Papiacad sey 52130 s A2l0n0M0ly uﬂ.lw.

-sonud sreudoidde fre Sutasos #0] 21qIsTEds are nOK :

LS —er—) AIVA



;,J'an.w. 2009 2:08PM  Fine & Wyatt No. 1617 P, 3
o

FINE, WYATT & CAREY, P.C.

BY: RICHARD G, FINE, ESQUIRE

Attorney ID No. 08287 ATTORNEY 5 FOR DEFENDANTS
BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE

Attomey 1P No. 78640

425 Spruce 5¢

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY : INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, i OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs, :
: CIVIL ACTION - LAW
Vs, :
: JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA :
EXPRESS, INC. and :
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,, d
Defendants. ¢ NO. 2008-396-CD

DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR LEAVE FOR ALLOWANCE TO CONDUCT
ORAL ARGUMENT SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY 22,2009 BY TELEPHONE

OR ALTERNATIVELY, MOTION TO CONTINUE ORAL ARGUMENT

AND NOW COME, the above-named Defendants, by and through their counsel, Fine,
Wyatt & Carey, P.C., and hereby moves this Honorable Court for leave to conduct oral argument
on Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel more specific answers to discovery by way of telephone, or

alternatively, Motion to continue oral argument on same.

1. The present matter arises out of a motor vehicle dccident occurring on or about

April 4, 2006 on I-80 eastbound in Clearfield, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania,

2. As a result of the accident in question, Plaintiffs alleges personal injuries and

proceeded to commence suit against the within Defendants,
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3. On or about June 6, 2008, Plaintiffs served their Request for Production of

Documents upon the within Defendants, thereafter, Defendants filed various objections to said

Request.

4. On or about December 11, 2008, Plaintiffs filed a Motion to Compel responses to

the Request for Production of Documents,
5, The within Defendants timely filed an Answer to same,

6. Oral argument on said Motion and Rule Returnable has been scheduled for

January 22, 2009 at 2:30 P.M. in Courtroom No. 1 of the Clearfield County Courthouse.

7. The undersigned is attached for a medical malpractice trial in a matter in Luzerne

County beginning February 2, 2009

8. The undersigned is scheduled to meet with a medical trial witness in said medical
malpractice trial on the afiernoon of January 22, 2009. This is the only available time for this

witness to meet with the undersigned prior to trial despite efforts to reschedule same,

9. The undersigned respectfully requests leave of this Honorable Court to conduct

said oral argument by way of telephone or alternatively, continue oral argument on same.

10.  No prior continuances have been requested regarding this matter.



I3

ehan 1902009 2:08PM Fine & Wyatt

No. 1617 P 5

11, The undersigned has attempted to contact Plaintiffs’ counsel, Daniel Munley,

Esquire, to seek his concurrence in said Motion, however we have not heard back from him

regarding his position on same,

Respectfully submitted,

FINE, WYATT & CAREY, P.C,

Fiffey & s

JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE







&
01/28/2009 TUE 09: 37 FAX @oo1
7
A8 SRR SRR RS SRR ]
*%% FAX TX REPORT ***
AAkRAAATxhkhhkhkthkhhkkhkkkk
TRANSMISSION OK
JOB NO. 1568
DESTINATION ADDRESS 15703439538
PSWD/SUBADDRESS
DESTINATION ID
ST. TIME 01/20 09:36
USAGE T 00' 53
PGS. 2
RESULT 0K
Prothonotaly
PO Box 549

Clearfield, PA 16830 -
Phone: 814-765-2641, Ext. 1330
Fax: 814-765-7659

To: Ay Havrew

From: Wiliam A Shaw

Fax: S0 ~343.9483¢

Date: \-20-09

Phones

Pages: L.

Rea:

GG

OUrgent O ForReview [ Ploase Comment [ Plesive Reply

O Piease Redycle

*Comments:




FINE WYATT & CAREY, P.C.

BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY F. HAVRAN, FSOUIRF
Attorney 10 No. 78840

425 Spruce St.

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,
Plaintiffs,
Vvs.
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS* MOTION FOR LEAVE FOR ALLOWANCE TO CONDUCT

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS

FILED

JAN 23 iﬁ'ﬂg @

William A. Shaw

N
s

1Cc Ay

Havie

Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

NO. 2008-396-CD

ORAL ARGUMENT SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY 22, 2009 BY TELEPHONE

OR ALTERNATIVELY, MOTION TO CONTINUE ORAL ARGUMENT

AND NOW COME, the above-named Defendants, by and through their counsel, Fine,

Wyatt & Carey, P.C., and hereby moves this Honorable Court for leave to conduct oral argument

on Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel more specific answers to discovery by way of telephone, or

alternatively, Motion to continue oral argument on same.

1. The present matter arises out of a motor vehicle accident occurring on or about

April 4, 2006 on I-80 eastbound in Clearfield, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania.

2. As a result of the accident in question, Plaintiffs alleges personal injuries and

proceeded to commence suit against the within Defendants.



3. On or about June 6, 2008, Plaintiffs served their Request for Production of

Documents upon the within Defendants, thereafter, Defendants filed various objections to said

Request.

4. On or about December 11, 2008, Plaintiffs filed a Motion to Compel responses to

the Request for Production of Documents.
5. The within Defendants timely filed an Answer to same.

6. Oral argument on said Motion and Rule Returnable has been scheduled for

January 22, 2009 at 2:30 P.M. in Courtroem No. 1 of the Clearfield County Courthouse.

7. The undersigned is attached for a medical malpractice trial in a matter in Luzemne

County beginning February 2, 2009.

8. The undersigned is scheduled to meet with a medical trial witness in said medical
malpractice trial on the afternoon of January 22, 2009. This is the only available time for this

witness to meet with the undersigned prior to trial despite efforts to reschedule same.

9. The undersigned respectful'y requests leave of this Honorable Court to conduct

said oral argument by way of telephone or alternatively, continue oral argument on same.

10.  No prior continuances have been requested regarding this matter.




11. The undersigned hes attempted to contact Plaintiffs’ counsel, Daniel Munley,
Esquire, to seek his concurrence in said Motion, however we have not heard back from him

regarding his position on same.

Respectfully submitted,




BY: RICHARD C. FINE, ESOUIRE
Attomey 1D No. 08281

BY: JEFFREY F. HAVRAN, ESOUIRE
Attorney 1D No. 78840

425 Spruce St.

PO Box 590

Scranton PA 18501

(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,

Plaintiffs,
Vs.
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC,,

Defendants.

ATIORNEY S FOR DEFENDPANTS

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

NO. 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that [ have served a true and correct copy of Defendants’ Motion

for Leave for Allowance to Conduct Oral Argument Scheduled for January 22, 2009 by

Telephone or alternatively, Motion tc Continue Oral Argument by mailing same by first

class U.S. Mail, postage prepaid at Scranton, Pennsylvania, to the following counsel of

record on the 19™ day of January, 2009:

Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire

Munley, Munley & Cartwright, P.C.

227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

FINE, WYAVYT & CAREY, P.C.

RIngARD .FINE. E RE
JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE

Counselfor Defendants
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‘ IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION
JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, * No. 08-396-CD
his wife, *
Plaintiffs *
VS. *
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA EXPRESS, INC., *
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. *
Defendants *
ORDER
AND NOW, this 13" day of February, 2009, following argument on the Plaintiffs’
Motion to Compel Responses to Requests for Production of Documents — Set |, it is the
ORDER of this Court as follows:
| 1. The Defense has agreed to supply documents requested in paragraph 1,
FE LE 3 H-1 through H-17 for a period including the accident date of April 4, 2006
%3 and up to 30 days prior thereto;
875
Wiliam A SHaw 2. The Defense has agreed to supply the items described in paragraph 2,
prothonotary/Cler of Couris@
ACC, . : F-1 through F-13 for the same 30 day period as set forth above, with the
Fire | abran exception of anything which is not discoverable due to attorney client

privilege.

3. Plaintiff has withdrawn the request in paragraph 3 of the Request for
Production of Documents.

4. The Defense will provide the documents requested in paragraph 4 from
the time of the truck driver's employment up to and including the date of
the accident;

5. The Defense shall provide the documents requested in paragraph 5 of
the Request for Production of Décuments including the date of the

accident and for the six months immediately preceding the accident;




-y

6. The Defense shall supply the documents requested in paragraphs 6 that
are specifically described. The request for “otherwise described
documents” is hereby DENIED.

7. The Defense shall supply the documents requested in paragraph 7.

8. The Defense has agreed to supply the documents requested in
paragraph 8, but only from the date of the accident and the 30 days
immediately preceding the same.

9. The Defense has agreed to supply the documents requested in
paragraphs 9 anc 10 of the Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of
Documents.

10. The Defense shail supply the documents requested in paragraphs 11 and
12 of the Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of Documents, but only from
the date of the accident and the immediately preceding 30 days.

11. The Defense has agree to provide the documents requested in paragraph
13.

12. The Plaintiff has withdrawn the Request for Production of Documents set
forth in paragraphs 14 and 15, without prejudice to request the same in

the future.

13. All documents shall be supplied in no more than 45 days from this date.

BY THE C U;qr,
—t 'chl

FREDRIC J. "-,QyM'ERMAN
President Judye
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| {FH,.[ED Mo
Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC )13 '47%]}/
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue FEB23 2
Scranton, PA 18503 5 witamA shaw  CO0
570-346-7401 Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs :
: CIVIL ACTION - LAW
Vs. : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :
Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD

REPLY TO NEW MATTER

NOW come the Plaintiffs by and through their undersigned counsel and responds to
Defendants’ New Matter as follows:

47.  Plaintiffs’ incorporates herein by reference the averments of Plaintiffs’ Complaint
as thought same were herein set forth at length.

Statute of Limitations

48.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.

If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Contributory/Comparative Negligence

49.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.

If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Assumption of Risk

50.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.

If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Causation

51. Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.



If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Substantial Factor

52. Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Demurrer

53. Denied as a conclusion to which no further responsive pleading is required. If a
response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Lack of Negligence

54.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Mitigation

55. Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Collateral Estoppel and Res Judicata

56.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Doctrines of Waiver. Estoppel and Release

57.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Proximate Cause

58.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a zesponse is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Rule 238 Damages

59.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

The Collateral Source Rule

60.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.



If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Reduction of Medical Expenses

61.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle Financial Responsibility Act

62.  Denied as a conclusion to which no further responsive pleading is required. If a
response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Limited Tort
63.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.
64.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.

If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

Punitive Damages

65.  Denied as a conclusion of law to which no further responsive pleading is required.
If a response is required, the allegation is denied and strict proof is demanded at time of trial.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Honorable Court dismiss Defendants Answer
and New Matter and enter judgment in Plaintiffs favor as prayed for in his Complaint.

Munley, Munley & Cartwright, P.C.

BY:

DANIEL WEBSTER MUNLEY
1.D. No. 77441
Attorney for Plaintiffs



VERIFICATION

I hereby depose and state that I am attorney for the Plaintiffs in the above-captioned
action, that I am authorized to make this Veriﬁéation on behalf of Plaintiffs, and that the factual
statzments in the foregoing Reply to New Matter are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. I understand that this statement is made subject to the

penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. Sec. 4904, relating to unsworn falsification to authorities.

Ouauh W7 ulb

Danlel Webster Munley
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Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN,
his wife,
Plaintiffs

VS.

VASYL YUSYPYUK

NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.

W2 LOGISTICS, INC.
Defendants

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

No.: 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Plaintiffs> Reply to New Matter, was

served by First Class Mail on this %éﬁ"‘ 1day o

Jeffrey E. Havran, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey, P.C.
425 Spruce Street

P.O. Box 590

Scranton, PA 18501

f%, 2009, upon the following:

anlcl W. Munley



BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE Fﬂ LED

Attorney ID No. 08281 MAR 27 2nng
BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE 4 rA e f s
Attorney ID No. 78840 5 William A. Shaw fas)
425 Spruce St. Prothonotary/Glercof Courts (=
PO Box 590 | \ cae ve Bem
Scranton PA 18501
(570) 343-1197 ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS
JAMES BROWN and BETSY : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BROWN, his wife, : OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY
Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION - LAW
VS,
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA
EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC.,
Defendants. : NO. 2008-396-CD

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESQUIRE, hereby certify that I served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing Defendants’ First Request for Production of Documents,
upon the following counsel of record, by placing the same in the U.S. Mail, postage,

prepaid first-class on the 7~ day of March, 2009:
T~
Daniel Webster Munley, Esquire
Munley, Munley & Cartwright, P.C,
The Forum Plaza
227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

TT & C Y, P.C

JEFFREX E. HAVRA
Coungél for Defendants




Munley, Munley & Cartwright, PC
The Forum Plaza - 227 Penn Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503

570-346-7401

JAMES BROWN and BETSY BROWN, : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
his wife, : . OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

‘ Plaintiffs :

; : CIVIL ACTION - LAW
Vs, : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VASYL YUSYPYUK
NADIYA EXPRESS, INC.
W2 LOGISTICS, INC. :

Defendants : No.: 2008-396-CD
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true and correct copy of Notice of Deposition of Vasyl
Yusypyuk, a representative of Nadiya Express, Inc., a representative of W2 Logistics, Inc. was

served by First Class Mail on the i 44’} ~ day ofM , 2010, upon the following:

Jeffrey E. Havran, Esq.
Fine, Wyatt & Carey
425 Spruce Street

P.O. Box 590 3 .
Scranton, PA 18501 /kj

Daniel Webster Munley

F“—-E \CLQQ&‘\

W SDU*\ (‘{‘\uo\b\\

jA 19 2010
4 William Agﬁ?@’f

prothonotary/Cl



BY: RICHARD G. FINE, ESQUIRE
Attorney ID No. 08281
BY: JEFFREY E. HAVRAN, ESOQUIRE
Attorney 1D No. 78840
25 Spruce St.
PO Box 590
Scranton PA 18501
(570) 343-1197

JAMES BROWN and BETSY
BROWN, his wife,

Plaintiffs,

VS,

VASYL YUSYPYUK, NADIYA

EXPRESS, INC. and
W2 LOGISTICS, INC,,

Defendants.

ATTORNEY S FOR DEFENDANTS

2 6L KU/JV
e
MAR'"2 9 201

William A. Sha
Prothonotary/Clerk of S

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CIVIL ACTION - LAW

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

NO. 2008-396-CD

PRAECIPE FOR DISCONTINUANCE

TO: PROTHONOTARY CLEARFIELD COUNTY:
Kindly mark the above-captioned action as settled, ended and discontinued with
prejudice.

MUNLEY, MUNLEY & CARTWRIGHT P.C.
Attor, eys for Plamtl

BY:

DANIELW MUNLEY ESQUIhE
Dated: }bL}]}O

ENTRY OF DISCONTINUANCE

The above-captioned action is hereby marked settled, discontinued and

o Ctr A

@m%m\olau\

ended, with prejudice.

Dated: 3-39. 90(0



